Public Document Pack

Cabinet Highways
Committee

Thursday 14 February 2013 at 1.30 pm

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors Leigh Bramall"(Chair);»Harry Harpham, Bryan Lodge and Jack Scott

Substitute Members

In accordance with the Constitution, Substitute Members may be provided for the
above Committee Members as and when required.

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Cabinet Highways Committee discusses and takes decisions on significant or
sensitive highways matters under the Highways Act 1980 and the Road Traffic
Regulation Act 1984. These include the approval of Traffic Regulation Orders, the
designation of controlled parking zones and approval of major transport scheme
designs.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552. You
may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

Members of the public have the right to ask questions or submit petitions to Cabinet
Highways Committee meetings. Please see the website or contact Democratic
Services for further information.

Cabinet Highways Committee meetings are normally open to the public but
sometimes the Committee may have to discuss an item in private. If this happens,
you will be asked to leave. Any private items are normally left until last. If you would
like to attend the meeting please report to the First Point Reception desk where you
will be directed to the meeting room.

Decisions are effective six working days after the meeting has taken place, unless
called-in for scrutiny by the relevant Scrutiny Committee or referred to the City
Council meeting, in which case the matter is normally resolved within the monthly
cycle of meetings.

If you require any further information please contact Simon Hughes on 0114 273
6374 or email simon.hughes@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



CABINET HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE AGENDA
14 FEBRUARY 2013

Order of Business

10.

11.

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press
and public

Declarations of Interest
Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be
considered at the meeting

Minutes of Previous Meeting
To approve the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 10
January 2013

Public Questions and Petitions
To receive any questions or petitions from members of the public

Items Called in for Scrutiny/Referred to Cabinet Highways Committee

Petitions
(@) New Petitions

To report the receipt of a petition containing 9 signatures objecting to speeding

vehicles on Walkley Bank Road.

(b)  Outstanding Petitions
Report of the Executive Director, Place

Responses to Proposed Traffic Regulation Order to introduce
Parking Restrictions on Cliffefield Road and Meersbrook Avenue
Report of the Executive Director, Place.

Objections to South Lane Traffic Regulation Order
Report of the Executive Director, Place.

Hillsborough Permit Parking Review
Report of the Executive Director, Place.

NOTE: The next meeting of Cabinet Highways Committee will be held
on Thursday 14 March 2013 at 1.30 pm






Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

New standards arrangements were introduced by the Localism Act 2011. The new
regime made changes to the way that members’ interests are registered and
declared.

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

. participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

. leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

. Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or
gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes.

. Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

Page 1 1



. Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner
(or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority -

- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be
executed; and
- which has not been fully discharged.

. Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e« Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a
month or longer.

«  Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) -
- the landlord is your council or authority; and
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
has a beneficial interest.

. Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area
of your council or authority; and

(b) either
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your
spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Under the Council’'s Code of Conduct, members must act in accordance with the
Seven Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; accountability;
openness; honesty; and leadership), including the principle of honesty, which says
that ‘holders of public office have a duty to declare any private interests relating to
their public duties and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that
protects the public interest’.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life.

Page 2 2



You have a personal interest where —

. a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

. it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously, and has been published on the Council’s website as a downloadable
document at -http://councillors.sheffield.gov.uk/councillors/register-of-councillors-
interests

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 5

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

Cabinet Highways Committee

Meeting held 10 January 2013

PRESENT: Councillors Leigh Bramall (Chair), Bryan Lodge, Jack Scott and

1.1

2.1

3.1

4.1

5.1

6.1

8.

Isobel Bowler (Substitute Member)

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Harry Harpham and
Councillor Jack Scott attended the meeting as the duly appointed substitute.

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public
and press.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 13 December 2012 were
approved as a correct record.

PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS
There were no public questions or petitions.

ITEMS CALLED IN FOR SCRUTINY/REFERRED TO CABINET HIGHWAYS
COMMITTEE

There were no items called-in for Scrutiny or referred to the Cabinet Highways
Committee.

PETITIONS

New Petitions

There were no new petitions.

Outstanding Petitions List

The Committee received and noted a report of the Executive Director, Place setting
out the position on outstanding petitions that were being investigated.

SHEFFIELD 20 MPH SPEED LIMIT STRATEGY: OBJECTIONS TO PROPOSED

Page 5



Meeting of the Cabinet Highways Committee 10.01.2013

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.3.1

9.3.2

9.4

9.41

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

20 MPH SPEED LIMITS IN THE LOWEDGES AND WOODTHORPE AREAS

The Executive Director, Place submitted a report outlining objections to the
introduction of a 20mph speed limit in the Lowedges and Woodthorpe areas.

RESOLVED: That the Committee:-

(@) overrules the objections to the introduction of a 20mph speed limit in
Lowedges, and make the Speed Limit Order in accordance with the Road
Traffic Regulation Act 1984;

(b) overrules the objections to the introduction of a 20mph speed limit in
Woodthorpe, and make the Speed Limit Order in accordance with the Road
Traffic Act 1984; and

(c) requests that objectors be informed accordingly.

Reasons for Decision

Reducing the speed of traffic in residential areas will, in the long term, reduce the

number and severity of accidents, reduce the fear of accidents, encourage

sustainable modes of travel and contribute towards the creation of a more

pleasant, cohesive environment.

The introduction of a 20mph speed limit in these areas forms part of the City’s
approved 20mph Speed Limit Strategy.

Alternatives Considered and Rejected

The objections relate to the principle of introducing sign-only 20mph speed limits
into residential areas, and therefore the approved Sheffield 20mph Speed Limit
Strategy. As such, no alternative options had not been considered.

Any Interest Declared or Dispensation Granted

None

Reason for Exemption if Public/Press Excluded During Consideration

None

Respective Director Responsible for Implementation

Simon Green, Executive Director, Place

Relevant Scrutiny and Policy Development Committee If Decision Called In

Economic and Environmental Wellbeing

A VISION FOR SAFER ROADS IN SHEFFIELD

Page 2 of 3
Page 6



Meeting of the Cabinet Highways Committee 10.01.2013

10.1 The Executive Director, Place submitted a report setting out the Council’s
vision and aspirations for Safer Roads in Sheffield for the short term and
over the long term for the next 15 years.

10.2 RESOLVED: That the Committee:-

(@) approves ‘A Vision for Safer Roads in Sheffield’;

(b) requests that consultation be undertaken on ‘A Vision for Safer
Roads’ with all relevant stakeholders; and

(c) requests that ‘A Vision for Safer Roads in Sheffield’ be incorporated
into the revised ‘A Vision for Excellent Transport in Sheffield’.

10.3 Reasons for Decision

10.3.1  To ensure that the Council had a clear strategic approach to transport for
the next 15 years.

10.3.2 The Vision for Safer Roads in Sheffield’ will, in the long term, reduce the
number and severity of collisions and casualties, reduce the fear of
accidents, encourage sustainable modes of travel and contribute towards
the creation of a more pleasant, cohesive environment.

10.4 Alternatives Considered and Rejected

10.4.1  An alternative option would be not to have a 15 year vision for Safer
Roads in Sheffield. However, this would mean that there would be no
strategic long term, distinct plan for Road Safety in Sheffield, focussed on
the City’s priorities.

10.5 Any Interest Declared or Dispensation Granted
None

10.6 Reason for Exemption if Public/Press Excluded During
Consideration

None
10.7 Respective Director Responsible for Implementation
Simon Green, Executive Director, Place

10.8 Relevant Scrutiny and Policy Development Committee If Decision
Called In

Economic and Environmental Wellbeing

Page 3 of 3
Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Sheffield

City Council

Agenda Item 8

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
Cabinet Highways
Committee

Report of: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, PLACE
Date: 14 FEBRUARY 2013

Subject: OUTSTANDING PETITIONS LIST
Author of Report: Sue McGrail 0114 2734404
Summary:

List of outstanding petitions received by Transport & Highways

Recommendations:

To Note

Background Papers: None

Category of Report:

OPEN

Page 9



lenus) My
Alqwassy ISEYNIETe! ZS ‘peoy yueg wie4 uo sanss| bunpued
uonebnsaaul Jepun|  Ajunwwo) jse] 108loid| ZLl LL | 8 0} spJebal ypum paxoag usaloqQ SIN | LL | '8
Alqwassy
Alunwwo) UOISIA [lEYMOPES|A PUB YUBQOJUIAA
uonebsaAul Japun 1se3J YuoN yodsueld]| zL| OL | LL udaM}aq SS820e uelysapad ajes | 061l | Z
SJ9pIOH
aapiwwo)| suoneinboy Hwuad bBuyied plauybiy Jo) suonouysal
uonebnsaaul Jepun| sAemybiH 1auige)n oell| zLl oL [ LL Buryied ay) 0} sebueyo 1o} }senbay ] ‘9
[enuad
Alqwassy Ajlunwwo) Alquiessy ISEYNIETq! V.1l 9S ybnoiogs|iH aueT Jequoie)
[esjua) o) wodas 0] uoneblseAul Japun|Ajlunwwo) |esuad) 100loud| ZLl OL | L1 08 9jeD dpIsSIoAly ‘Youald SUYD JA | 0G2 | 'S
"awayosg bunjed nwied ybnouoqgsi|iH ‘peoy
ybnouogsi|iH 8y} J0 malaal Ajyjuow 9 jxau a9 iwwo) UOISIA 9ouale|) JO apIS padellad) 8y} uo pajelsul )
3y} yum uonounfuoo ul palapisuod aq o] | sAemybiH 1ouige) uodsues]| zLl € | 8 -2l 8q 0} sjwiad bunjied Joyisenbay | 9z iy
uinog PECY [IIYPIN PUE JUSISBID (2]
€102 yotey ul Alqwassy Alunwwo) ynos Alqwassy ISEYNIETe! [IIYPIN 40 suonounl om} ayy 1e saull mojjeA w
Aq uonesapisuod 4o} pasedald aq 0} Joday| Ayunwwo) ynos 100loud| zLl Z | 6 3|qnop JO uolje||eisul 8y} 4o} }senbay S Q¢
peoy ajeA Ji4 pue 8so|) daJigel) ‘peoy
Alquessy UHON uoydweH ‘peoy ||eH uouue) ‘peoy
‘€10z |udy ul Ajquiassy Allunwwo) Alunwwo) ISETNIETg] [leH pJeppos) uo spaads 9|o1ysA aonpal
0} Jodal 0] -uonebisanu| Japun 1se3J YuoN 100foud| LL| 0L |€L 0] awayos Alojes peol e Joyisenbay | G¢ | 2
‘IH
S)00]S pue aueT |9aypA ‘eue s e
‘Alqwiassy Ajlunwwo) Alquassy 1S ‘19841S youny) BIA p|alsaoo3 ybnouay)
ay} 03 siy} Jodaus pue isi| sawayos Ajunwwon UOISIA Buijjoaely oujedy Jo swnjoA ay) Buiulaouod
sAemybiy Jolew yON 0} swayos ppe o] UJSYUON Hodsueld]| LL| ¥ |¥L Buissouo ueuysapad e Joyisenbay | GOL | 'L
0] pauodey sbig
ag 0] uonebiseau| uQ bBunesy Jo
sjusWIWOD JO awooInQ|Ajiqisuodsay|o] pauodey uonned ayl JO uonduosaqg | ‘ON | ‘ON

€10¢ Aenuer |¢

SNOILIL3d ONIANVLSLNO

J3LLINNOD SAVMHOIH 1L3NIFGVO




Page 11

yinosg aluen buiddoyg

a9)IWWo) ISETNIETg] sasnoy||IN Buisn siswolsn) oy
Aiessaoau uonoe oN|  AemybiH 1ouiqen 100loud| €Ll L0 |8z| senioeq bupped panosdwi Jojisenbay | gzz | ‘2L

198115 weybuooy

JapJo ay} 0} suonoalqo jo podal pue OY13 29)IWWo) UOISIA uo syuey IXe] 10} JapiQ uoneinbey
3y} JO malnal Bulinp palepisuod 8q o] | AemybiH jouige) wodsuel]| zL| 21 S0 oljel| |eyuswuadx3 oy} bunoalqo | S6 | LL

19941S JanIe)

Japlo ay} 0} suonoalqo jo podal pue OYl13 a9)lWwWo) UOISIA uo Syuey IXe] 1o} Japio uonenbay
3y} JO malnal Bulinp palepisuod 8q o] | AemybiH 1ouige) uodsuel]| zLl 21 |S0 oiel] |eyuswuadx3 ayy 0} bunoalqo | €1 | ‘0L

[esnua)

Alqwassy ISEVNIETe! peoy ula4 pue peoy 32aq|aAA Jo uonounl

uonebnsaaul Jepun|Alunwwo) jenuad 108loid| ZLl LL | 8 9y} 1e sainseaw peol bunsanbay 19 | 6

€10¢ Aenuer |¢

SNOILIL3d ONIANVLSLNO

J3LLINNOD SAVMHOIH 1L3NIFGVO




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Sheffield  sherriELD ciTY counciiAgenda ltem 9
J Cabinet Highways

Committee
Report of: Executive Director, Place
Date: 14 February 2013
Subject: Responses to a proposed Traffic Regulation Order associated

with the Cliffefield Road/Meersbrook Avenue Prohibition of
Waiting Scheme for the South Community Assembly

Author of Report: S. Collier

Summary: The report sets out the public response to the advertised Traffic
Regulation Order (TRO) to introduce parking restrictions on the
junctions of Cliffefield Road and Meersbrook Avenue to prevent
vehicles parking and improve visibility for motorists and other road
users.

Reasons for Recommendations:
e The Traffic Regulation Order is necessary to introduce and enforce the proposed parking
restrictions with a view to resolving problems which have been raised by a local resident.
e Community Assembly members and officers have given due consideration to the views of
the respondents in an attempt to find an acceptable solution. The recommendation is
considered to be a balanced attempt to address residents’ concerns and aspirations.

Recommendations:
e Overrule the objection to the traffic regulations on Cliffefield Road and Meersbrook Avenue
and introduce the restrictions as shown in the plan in Appendix A to this report.

e Make the Traffic Regulation Order in accordance with the Road Traffic Regulation Act,
1984.

¢ Inform all respondents of the decision.

Background Papers: None

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 13



Statutory and Council Policy Checklist

Financial Implications

YES/NO Cleared by:

Legal Implications

YES/NO Cleared by:

Equality of Opportunity Implications

YES Cleared by: lan Oldershaw

Tackling Health Inequalities Implications

NO

Human rights Implications

NO

Environmental and Sustainability implications

NO

Economic impact

NO

Community safety implications

NO

Human resources implications

NO

Property implications

NO

Area(s) affected

South Area of Sheffield

Relevant Cabinet Portfolio Leader

Councillor Leigh Bramall

Relevant Scrutiny Committee if decision called in

Economic and Environmental Wellbeing

Is the item a matter which is reserved for approval by the City Council?

NO

Press release

NO

Page 14




RESPONSES TO PROPOSED TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER FOR CLIFFEFIELD
ROAD/MEERSBROOK AVENUE ON BEHALF OF THE SOUTH COMMUNITY ASSEMBLY

1.0 SUMMARY

1.1 The report sets out the public response to the advertised Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) to
introduce parking restrictions on the junction of Cliffefield Road and Meersbrook Avenue to
prevent vehicles parking and improve visibility for motorists and other road users.

2.0 WHAT DOES THIS MEAN FOR THE PEOPLE OF SHEFFIELD

2.1 The scheme outlined in this report responds to a request from a local resident for some
action to be taken to prevent vehicles parking on the junction of these two roads causing an
obstruction.

2.2 The proposed parking restrictions, once they are introduced, should have a positive impact
on road safety at this junction and generally improve manoeuvrability and visibility for
motorists and other road users.

2.3 The process involved in consulting on these schemes supports the ‘A Great Place to Live’
outcome contained within the Corporate plan ‘Standing Up for Sheffield’ by giving local
communities a greater voice and more control over services which are focussed on the
needs of individual customers.

3.0 OUTCOME AND SUSTAINABILITY

3.1 The scheme contained in this report should meet the objectives of addressing the issues
which have been raised by the resident.

3.2 ltis anticipated that once the proposals are in place it will improve road safety and make a
contribution to the Council’s objective of reducing road danger and potential accidents.

4.0 REPORT

Scheme Information

4.1 A request was received by the South Community Assembly (SCA) in November 2011 from
a resident of Meersbrook Avenue for the introduction of parking restrictions on the
crossroads of Cliffefield Road and Meersbrook Avenue to prevent parked vehicles causing
an obstruction. The SCA have considered the request and decided that action is merited to
deal with the problems which have been highlighted. A TRO has consequently been
formally advertised to introduce 10 metres of double yellow lines (No Waiting at Any Time)
on each leg of the crossroads as detailed in the plan included in Appendix A to this report.

4.2 The advertising was carried out between 3 August and 24 August 2012 and consisted of a
notice in the ‘Sheffield Star’ newspaper on 3 August 2012, notices posted on street and
letters delivered/posted to the properties (4) directly affected by the proposals. The TRO is
being promoted by the South Community Assembly.

Page 15



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

TRO Advertising/Consultation Results

Two responses were received, both from consulted residents. One of the responses
supports the proposal and the other is an objection.

The Police, Ambulance Service, South Yorkshire Fire and Rescue and South Yorkshire
Passenger Executive were sent scheme proposals on 3 August 2012. No objections were
received.

Details of Supportive Response

The resident has stated that he his in favour of what is being proposed. His only concern
was the length of the proposed double yellow lines in relation to the driveway to his
property. This has now been clarified and he is content for the double yellow lines to be
provided as advertised.

Details of Objection

The objection from two residents of a property directly affected by the proposed restrictions,
have raised several issues about the proposals which are detailed as follows.

They state that the two streets affected already have more cars than parking spaces and
they consider that these restrictions will remove at least 16 of these spaces and cause
parking congestion across a much wider area than already exists.

They say that vehicle speeds in the area have already been reduced by speed bumps and
they are unsure as to the specific safety issue that the proposed restrictions is supposed to
alleviate.

They want the area to be as safe as possible but feel that where there is no obvious issue to
be resolved, restricting the parking in the area will cause residents a great deal of
inconvenience where some already exists at the present time.

Officer Assessment and Recommendation

4.10 There is very little scope for the City Council to increase the available road space for

parking purposes. The 16 ‘lost’ spaces which the objectors refer to are all within 10 metres
of the junctions where parking shouldn’t be taking place as it is dangerous and obstructs the
movement of pedestrians. It is also in accordance with advice to motorists about parking at
junctions contained in section 217 of the Highway Code.

4.11 While the road humps referred to are designed to slow traffic down, the purpose of the

parking restrictions is to improve visibility and manoeuvrability for vehicles entering/exiting
the junction and promote good driving practice. They will also provide clear and safe
crossing points for pedestrians.

4.12 The introduction of these parking restrictions will contribute to making the area safer and

therefore should be something that the objectors should be in favour of seeing
implemented.

Page 16



4.13 It is accepted that the proposed restrictions may lead to a displacement of parking further
into this residential area, but it is considered that this is preferable to the potential dangers
caused by vehicles parked on the junctions. Furthermore, as Highway Authority, the City
Council should be seen as a promoter of good driving practice and endorse the introduction
of the minimum 10 metres of double yellow lines at any junction in accordance with advice
given to motorists in the Highway Code about parking at junctions.

4.14 In light of the above, it is considered that the objection should be overruled and the
proposed TRO be made as advertised.

South Community Assembly Recommendation

4.15 The relevant Ward Members of the South Community Assembly have been forwarded
details of the responses, in accordance with the procedure agreed between the Cabinet
Member responsible for transport and highway issues and the Director of Development
Services. This allows Ward Members, as scheme promoters, to advise officers on their
preferred way forward with regard to this scheme.

4.16 Ward Members have confirmed their unanimous support for overruling the objection and
implementing the proposals as detailed in the advertised scheme plan included in
Appendix A.

Relevant Implications

4.17 The scheme specified in this report has been approved by the South Community Assembly
from their Small Highway Schemes budget allocation.

4.18 Local people will benefit from the proposed measure. An Equality Impact Assessment (EIA)
has been conducted and concludes that the proposals will be of universal positive benefit to
all regardless of age, sex, race, faith, disability, sexuality, etc. They should be of particular
positive benefit to the more vulnerable_.members of society, including the young, the elderly
and people with disabilities.

4.19 The Council has the power to make a Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) under Section 1 of the
Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 for reasons that include the avoidance of danger to
people or traffic. A TRO can prohibit parking on the highway.

4.20 Before the Council can make a TRO, it must consult with relevant bodies in accordance with
the Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996. It
must also publish notice of its intention in a local newspaper. These requirements have
been complied with. There is no requirement for public consultation. However the Council
should consider and respond to any public objections received.

4.21 As an objection has been received, the Council is under an obligation to consider it and may
decide to hold a public inquiry. A public inquiry must be held in certain circumstances, but it
is not required in this case. Therefore the Council can, but is under no obligation to, hold a
public inquiry.

Page 17



4.22 On the basis that the Council has properly considered the objection internally, it can either

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.0

6.1

6.2

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

(i) make the proposed TRO (ii) make the TRO with modifications; or (iii) not proceed with
the TRO. Once made, the TRO would make it an offence under Section 5(1) of the Road
Traffic Regulation Act 1984 for a motor vehicle to wait on the sections of highway which are
the subject of this report.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

This scheme has been designed to meet local needs/priorities as identified by South
Community Assembly members. The proposals put forward are considered to deliver the
required outcomes to resolve the problems which have been brought to the attention of the
Assembly.

A reduction in the length of the proposed restriction to 5 metres on each length of the
junction is an option which could be considered. This course of action has been adopted
previously by Members in similar circumstances. However, it is not something which it is
felt can be justified on this occasion because of the narrow road widths and tightness of the
corners.

A further option would be to do nothing at all but this would result in a potentially
dangerous situation remaining unresolved.
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

The Traffic Regulation Order for this scheme is necessary to introduce the proposed parking
restrictions with a view to resolving problems which have been raised by a local resident.

Community Assembly members and officers have given due consideration to the views of
the respondents in an attempt to find an acceptable solution. The recommendation is
considered to be a balanced attempt to address residents concerns and aspirations.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Overrule the objection to the proposed traffic regulations on Cliffefield Road and
Meersbrook Avenue and introduce the restrictions as shown in the plan in Appendix A to
this report.

Make the Traffic Regulation Order in accordance with the Road Traffic Regulation Act,
1984.

Inform all respondents of the decision.

Simon Green
Executive Director, Place 3 January 2013

Page 18



gt
fm} = o
= £ i
o o ol
o o =)
Q Q ® o &~ ®)
o o ol | !
3 e - 2| K w
o Sefl| 2l8|s
E c @ == e
E e3 "
E S 2
[ 1 v
on — =
£T o2 2|8
= e =
ol o g--l 5B 4Yilw| 3|2
R e o= < = <
e HRTAN u—g gé % g g g
Boadunun O% mo
anAaure =:>.. cc
HuHEE _Q =i
=gnean =R
8 0 X 0
£2 B
-
oD 23
o < &
1

Ml (PLEASE NOTE
& Crownt copytighl. All Hights fosorved

Licanco No, 100018518 201%

[

A

CLIFFEFIELD ROAD/MEERSBROOK AVENUE JUNCTION -

PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS

=T O Y

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS PLAN

I

Shefiield
City Council




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Agenda Item 10

Shefficld  sHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
ity Council . .
‘ Cabinet Highways

Committee
Report of: Executive Director, Place
Date: 14 FEBRUARY 2013

Subject: SOUTH LANE BUS GATE AND CAMERA ENFORCEMENT:
RESPONSE TO TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER OBJECTIONS

Author of Report: David Whitley

Summary: This report describes the proposed camera enforcement scheme at
South Lane detail and also reports on the feedback from two rounds of public
consultation, including an objection to the advertised Traffic Regulation Order.

Reasons for Recommendations

Council Officers have worked with the market developers, South Yorkshire
Passenger Transport Executive, local bus operators and local businesses to
ensure that the proposed scheme meets the objectives of ‘A vision for Excellent
Transport’, ‘Standing up for Sheffield’ and ‘Better Buses’ while trying to improve
pick up/drop off arrangements and on street parking issues in the area too.

Background Papers:

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 21



Statutory and Council Policy Checklist

Financial Implications

NO Cleared by: Matthew Bullock (5/2/13)

Legal Implications

YES Cleared by: Deborah Eaton (5/2/13)

Equality of Opportunity Implications

NO  Cleared by: lan Oldershaw (24/1/13)

Tackling Health Inequalities Implications

NO

Human rights Implications

NO

Environmental and Sustainability implications

NO

Economic impact

NO

Community safety implications

NO

Human resources implications

NO

Property implications

NO

Area(s) affected

City centre

Relevant Cabinet Portfolio Leader

Councillor Leigh Bramall

Relevant Scrutiny Committee if decision called in

Environment and Economic Wellbeing

Is the item a matter which is reserved for approval by the City Council?

YES

Press release

NO

Page 22




SOUTH LANE BUS GATE AND CAMERA ENFORCEMENT: RESPONSE TO
TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER OBJECTIONS

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

20

2.1

2.2

SUMMARY

The City Council started a programme of camera enforcement at tram and
bus gates at Hillsborough in July 2007. As a result, the average inbound tram
journey times between Hillsborough Park and Hillsborough Interchange in the
morning peak period (0800-0900) has more than halved. CCTV has
subsequently been introduced at bus gates on the Wicker in November 2007
and at Glossop Road in August 2010. The programme for enforcing further
bus gates and bus lanes across the City is principally prioritised in conjunction
with local public transport operators.

The enforcement of the ‘inbound’ Cumberland Street bus gate is a condition
on the planning consent for the new Markets development. Before a bus gate
is enforced, the Council need to make sure that drivers have a well signed
“‘escape’ route”, thus enabling those who enter the area by mistake to exit
without being penalised. It is not possible to provide such a route on
Cumberland Street so an alternative location has been identified on South
Lane. The market developers are prepared to be flexible about the location to
be enforced, providing the benefits meet their planning condition.

This report describes the proposed camera enforcement scheme at South
Lane in more detail and also reports on the feedback from two rounds of
public consultation, including an objection to the advertised Traffic Regulation
Order (TRO). This camera enforcement scheme will be funded through a
developer contribution and a successful South Yorkshire wide ‘Better Buses’
funding bid.

OUTCOME AND SUSTAINABILITY

Although the scheme is being delivered principally as part of a planning
condition, it will be part funded by the ‘Better Buses’ programme. The Better
Buses programme sets out specifically how public transport will help support
the economic development of South Yorkshire over the next year. The
programme has three core elements - Smart Ticketing; Smart Infrastructure;
and Smart Management — including camera enforcement.

The response to the consultation contributes to the ‘working better together’
value of the Council Plan “Standing up for Sheffield”, with proposals that
respond to customer comments about travel and parking conditions in the
area. This scheme contributes to the “sustainable and safe transport”
objective with proposals to improve access to the public transport network,
public transport journey time reliability and alternatives to the private car for
some local journeys in Sheffield.

-Rage 23



3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

WHAT DOES THIS MEAN FOR THE PEOPLE OF SHEFFIELD

This scheme enables a planning condition on the new markets development
to be delivered, helping to ensure progress the market development.

The priority in spending Better Buses funds is to make it easier for people to
use public transport, particularly when travelling to work. This scheme aims to
improve bus journey times and journey time reliability along South Lane and
Cumberland Street through to Eyre Street, whilst the Better Buses programme
aims for people to be well connected to local facilities and the wider transport
network within and beyond the City.

REPORT

Background

South Lane is the main access point to the City centre for buses to and from
the south west of the city. The bus stops in the area are a key arrival and
departure point for the Moor shopping area and will also serve the new market
development, once its construction is complete. The existing bus gate on
Cumberland Street (situated between Cumberland Way and Eyre Street) was
introduced in March 1991 and is currently operational ‘eastbound’ 24 hours a
day, seven days a week.

There are around 59 buses per hour that use South Lane/Cumberland Street
(around 700 in total between 0700-1900 used by around 7,900 passengers),
with a further 53 per hour travelling along Fitzwilliam Gate/Cumberland Street
to access Eyre Street for the city centre and other destinations. This equates
to around 1,300 buses per day (0700-1900) and around 10,000 passengers
that benefit from the Cumberland Street bus gate. However, surveys have
shown around 280 vehicles per day (0700-1900) currently abuse the bus gate,
even before the new markets is open for business. The maijority of the
vehicles (85%) abusing the current bus gate are coming from South Lane
rather than across the bottom of the Moor.

Before a bus gate is enforced, the Council need to make sure that drivers
have a well signed “escape’ route”, thus enabling people who enter an area by
mistake to exit without being penalised.

The new markets development service yard is accessed from Cumberland
Street, on the alignment of what was Cumberland Way. The yard will be busy
and the management plan presumes delivery vehicles enter the area from
Eyre Street rather than South Lane. Providing a new bus gate on South Lane
will ensure that this is more likely to happen. The entrance and exit to the
service yard will be controlled via a traffic light system by the on site
management team. This is designed to minimise the risk of congestion and
accidents. If an arriving vehicle hasn’'t booked an access slot and/or the yard
is already congested then they will encounter a red light and then the driver
will be instructed to drive around the block via South Lane until access can be
given as shown by a green light.

Page 24



4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

Should delivery access be allowed from South Lane, if a driver saw a red light
at the service yard entrance, they would then only be able to turn left from
Cumberland Street onto Eyre Street thus taking delivery vehicles away from
the ring road and towards the City Centre. Even if a driver then turned round
at the roundabout at Furnival Gate, they could not then turn right back into
Cumberland Street from Eyre Street, thus adding to the traffic on the Bramall
Lane roundabout.

Public transport journey time delays are also most often caused by queues on
Cumberland Street at the traffic lights where it meets Eyre Street. These traffic
lights are co-ordinated with the neighbouring controlled pedestrian facilities
and the signals change for different times to prevent traffic queuing back on to
Bramall Lane Roundabout. At busy periods, Eyre Street gets the priority for
‘green’ time at this junction, so it is important to ensure that as many buses as
possible from Cumberland Street pass through each cycle. Therefore, it will
be necessary to reduce the number of vehicles that abuse the bus gate (which
ultimately form part of the queue in this location) through enforcing it more
effectively.

Enforcement of areas for abuse of existing restrictions cited by public
transport operators as a cause of delays to their services is a key element of
the Sheffield Bus Agreement signed by the Council, South Yorkshire
Passenger Transport Executive (SYPTE) and First South Yorkshire.

A specialist market research company was engaged in Summer 2007 to
establish the level of public support for proper enforcement of bus and tram
gates and lanes in Sheffield. The headlines from this report include:

e The most common reason given for keeping bus and tram lanes clear
was ‘to allow buses and trams to get to their destination quickly’. This
was followed by ‘to ease congestion on roads’. Interestingly,
respondent types with access to a car were most likely to give this
latter response

e Most thought that more should be done to stop car users breaking the
rules. Of those who thought that more should be done, the most
common suggestion was fines, followed by cameras / CCTV, more
policing and clamping. On prompting, the vast majority of respondents
said they supported the use of fines to keep lanes clear during hours of
operation — in particular, residents and traders.

Initial consultation on the proposal

In February 2012, an initial consultation letter and plan was sent to around
220 properties in the area shown in Appendix A to find out if the proposals —
including the location of the new bus gate - would create access issues to and
from individual properties. This was followed up by visits to Mothercare and
Staples as the entrance to their delivery yards may have been affected by the
proposals.

-Bage 25



4.10

4.1

412

413

4.14

4.15

Appendix B was the plan that was circulated, it includes the location of the
existing and proposed bus gates and revised access routes in the area. The
new location at the end of Young Street is proposed to give drivers a clearer
message that the alternative route is via Young Street and Moore Street. This
route will be clearly signed. Advance signing of the bus gate will also be
provided.

The initial consultation highlighted:

e Access to Mothercare and Staples’ service yards already tends to be
via Eyre Street and Cumberland Street, but that signing to this area
could be improved as delivery drivers often end up ringing the stores to
get final directions.

e Businesses in the area were keen to see if the hours of operation of the
bus gate could be reduced.

As a result of these comments, discussions were then held with SYPTE (on
behalf of the bus operators) about reducing the operational time of the new
bus gate from 24 hours a day, seven days a week to 0700-1900 Monday to
Saturday. SYPTE were amenable to this request, so the shorter operational
times were included in the Traffic Regulation Order.

Traffic Regulation Order consultation

In July 2012, a further letter and revised plan was sent to the same 220
properties around the bus gate as shown in Appendix A. The letter also
highlighted the fact that the proposed changes would be achieved through an
amendment to the Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) which would be advertised
through ‘on street’ notices as well as a temporary traffic information board
which provided website details of the scheme to capture the views of drivers
passing through and around the area. The TRO was formally advertised for
three weeks from 27" July 2012.

The TRO consultation led to one formal objection from a restaurant business
on Cumberland Street citing: the proposed new bus gate will add further
restrictions to patrons trying to access my business... | have been operating a
restaurant business on Cumberland Street since 1994 and in that period |
have had to contend with numerous disruptions to the surrounding area — all
of which have had a negative impact on my trade’.

The concern over access to private car parks was commented on by another
restaurateur, but not as a formal objection. Both restaurants on Cumberland
Street have parking areas for customers that are accessed from South Lane.
One restaurant trades in the evening; one also provides lunchtime, afternoon
and evening covers. Both car parks will still be accessible from the ring road
but via St Marys Gate, Eyre Street and South Lane instead of directly off the
ring road along South Lane. The plan in Appendix B shows the new ‘entry’
route. The current access route is slightly shorter than the proposed route, but
access is maintained. Following further discussions with the traders, it

Page 26



4.16

417

4.18

4.19

4.20

4.21

The City Council can work towards reducing this perception through:

e Having a two month ‘warning notice’ period to enable visitors to the
area to get used to the new restrictions: this would also include a leaflet
highlighting why we enforce restrictions and website details of how to
find out how to access the car parks without going through the bus gate

e Being proactive in advertising the changes in the local area, including
working with businesses to provide electronic maps for customers that
they could use on the websites

e Improving the signing to the general area of the car parks via the
revised access route

A number of other comments were received during the consultation, from
three responders in total. These are — along with an officer response to each -
are included in Appendix C. One of the requests which the Council proposes
to develop is to provide some more evening parking spaces in South Lane
and Cumberland Street.

Next steps

Subject to agreement at this meeting - the scheme as included in the design
in Appendix D - will be implemented, followed by camera enforcement.
However, although the camera enforcement would only start after an
awareness raising campaign, it needs to be in advance of the completion of
the markets development.

Relevant implications

When deciding on implementing a Traffic Regulation Order, the Council has a
statutory duty to promote road safety and to ensure that any measures it
promotes and implements are reasonably safe for all road users. In reaching
decisions of this nature Members must clearly take into account any road
safety issues that may arise and follow the relevant legislation and guidance.
Providing that it does so, it is acting lawfully.

In addition, in order to provide a better alignment for the cycle route shown in
Appendix D, a small triangle of land (around 10 square meters) has been
adopted under Section 228 of the Highways Act 1980. The adoption of land
does not affect its ownership, but it means that Sheffield City Council would
maintain it as highway. The one months notice to adopt the land as highway
was dated 28" June 2012.

The financial approval for the scheme has already been achieved through the
Capital Approval process. The construction cost of this bus gate and new
camera enforcement scheme is expected to be around £105,000 which will be
funded through a developer contribution and a successful South Yorkshire
wide ‘Better Buses’ funding bid. An Equality Impact Assessment has been
undertaken for the Better Buses programme as part of a Cabinet Highways

-Bage 27



5.0
5.1

5.2

5.3

54

6.0
6.1

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

Alternative options are:

e Do Nothing
¢ Enforce at the existing bus gate site
¢ Implement the new bus gate, but don’t enforce it

Do Nothing

Should nothing happen, the existing level of abuse will continue and additional
traffic associated with the markets development may also take the opportunity
to use South Lane and Cumberland Street to access or leave the City centre.
This option would not meet the planning condition for the markets
development and would worsen the existing situation for public transport
users so is not seen as feasible.

Enforce at the existing bus gate site

Before a bus gate is enforced, the Council need to make sure that drivers
have a well signed “escape’ route”, thus enabling people who enter an area by
mistake to exit without fear of being penalised. It is not possible to provide
such a route on Cumberland Street so drivers are more likely to inadvertently
receive a Penalty Charge Notice, so this option is not seen as feasible.

Implement the new bus gate, but don’t enforce it

Implementing the new bus gate but not enforcing it is feasible. However, this
option would not meet the planning condition for the markets development
and could worsen the existing situation for public transport users so it is not
proposed to progress with this option. In addition, previous market research
has established that there is public support for proper enforcement of bus and
tram gates and lanes in Sheffield.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

Council Officers have worked with the market developers, South Yorkshire
Passenger Transport Executive, local bus operators and local businesses to
ensure that the proposed scheme meets the objectives of ‘A vision for
Excellent Transport’, ‘Standing up for Sheffield’ and ‘Better Buses’ while trying
to improve pick up/drop off arrangements and on street parking issues in the
area too.

Page 28



7.0
7.1

7.2

7.3

RECOMMENDATIONS

To overrule the objection to the Traffic Regulation Order and advise the
objector accordingly.

To complete the detail design and implementation of the proposals illustrated
in Appendix D.

To advertise the relevant Traffic Regulation Orders to allow additional evening
parking spaces on South Lane and short stay parking on Cumberland Street
and implement them should there be no objections.

Simon Green
Executive Director, Place 14 February 2013

-RPage 29



JLYO S A8V g

918810001 Aening e3leupiO 110z S1ybu eseqeiep pue JybuAdod umoid @

0Sh 0zl 06 09 0€ Sl 0 - N FON _NN_l_ _—Jm.l& >Q U@O:UOL&
N
w
%, Aemagng
Om/@ &00%
4@@ ™ 13 puabo
&
R s Niy Kemagng
% 73 5
) AV\O
4 »
Y B1s ans 13 £
S o (2)
QO w
A ~
,w%/w X
< 5
SS3,
L O@
S
4y &Vw/
K Remgng
> <
? OWM\ 1amoy Ajoojap
we'gg o |
%
Ko
i emang
o S80I 0 JUSWUIBN0D
<p &
w/ 0L & 2
S Y
d <o o\m &kk
@ > e)s gng |3
785 o Aemang
wy g9 asnoy KA &
9//\. NSy b\@@ox,\ S8 JUBWUIBAOD \M%A/ o
v 6 3. Ao 3
SHIOA\ UOJUEID) ova,\\,o o) 7 v
0, A b/ (@)
N < ©
esans i3 7 N
Hd kVe elsans |3 DI
we'v9 S o
MW, P = Bsans 3 5
3, 5 g /
7% S v & oS
Od \%VO sd Qv
N :V(& weres SHJOM
we'g9 & abeles 55
/ v 3
N
uonels ol %o &
\vww els ans I3 sg9 /w&vmu OO,N,
3 N 7 \ ) o
MM/ /.,%u & \VV\\&N N /VO® K
s < 7 Y &vaw,
5, < /»\‘\v wer9/
Y O 4,
L 9 v@@ wo'g.
(o4
@%\ ™
» N\
R £ o
& O
nmw. > 2 A/¢
4 &,/N,Nc 3
Y <8 n, eI ans 3 wz'gL
sed teD Asioispiniy 2 by
s N
sued 1e Asioisnini O¢\v & od
S
Usg & .V/W & SHIOM
.\060 210¢ eale }9|jes| JOOLOOIA uy uoneses \vmv @@
N Y & >R
@




6mp*(uejd uonelnsuo)) a3eb snq ‘49943 puepquIND Z03-E-£€0.1-IWL\ Bupiom

\@vooiny\a3eb snq 392438 pueprequind ££0.17\ubisag SwaYdS\WL\DIJ4vL DONI\d'8as\13a\:D ‘N J1l4 v
19uno) AND plRIBYS
h;zmzm°<z<= Craed sed mwﬂ.—‘—o.‘— H_XO\EH.F—Q wF—H. v:m 6 M.n “wm e e|d JO edly WIARS YV
WHHHH—HHEH—HH—HH—H—HHHJ 9jebh snq Jo uoned0 ybreH ssweg
OIddvilL b b aIIOIHD NMVia se0IM9s Juswdojpasq
R bumeq 0TOZ ‘9T88T000T "SbuIps9301 “T'd"L'H'W Y2ImS 1 1030811Q
€V | ooot /T o e e e e R
9jer sng sueq yinos _UUWOﬂ_O-_n_ anad :n_u.M_.vE Evaum“o;Hu:m:: BLIICOD HMOLD eeer gl
o i uo@ u.”%%m.__m_o >M._>_w_wMawmuMm:uh.0n_u_o..”u_mM_”Uwﬂuwﬂ_ﬂusw_ﬁ avoy ._._<w_nv_~oﬂm~_ﬂ.~__w<uwﬂma—mw
o s i e _ EINEITRIN Jeuajew A3AIng adueuplQ uodn paseq si mu__.sm.._u m_._._.H ZOH.—.UWW UHu—Eé.—-
ﬂv.—U%ﬁ—m NOU m mmc.—-l— Z.—- AjP3eipawi pajiodal aq 03 m:o_mm”””\um”_”.ﬂﬂﬂ_p”. ZOHmH>Ha m><;_-—m.UH—-_ “ .—-N—Oﬂmz<ﬂ—._-
oN Bumeiq TIONNOD ALID @13Id43IHS . BuImeIp S oy 31635 30u 00 S3IDIAYIS INIWJOTIAIA
C— 7
| suog (2186 snq Buipioae)
ajnol Aiug
STEAvEL . sojnos Xy %
—_— g . uﬂ

|

éoe

LS O} €F,

0‘98

S901J40 JUBLIUISA0Y

S0

o, /)
Q

(ponowal aq 03)
9jeo sng plo

{8
a)es) sng moN

>mv@

S901}40 }USWIUIOA0S

)
S asnoH UooDe( o éu/b
Q 0,
& A ‘ \Pm\,\ 4
~
i
%

wa:E SS900e
pasiAal pue ajeb snqg sueT
yinog pasodold :g Xipuaddy

Lo/ N AL SN

b¥S ans |13

Z




Appendix C: Comments from the Traffic Regulation Order consultation

Comment received

Officer response

The bus gate should be removed or not
enforced

Should the restriction be removed,
additional cars drivers will take the
opportunity to use South Lane and
Cumberland Street to access or leave
the City centre to avoid traffic delays on
St Marys Gate and Bramall Lane
roundabout. This will worsen the existing
situation for public transport users. Not
enforcing the new restriction is an option,
but previous market research has
established that there is public support
for proper enforcement of bus and tram
gates and lanes in Sheffield

No changes should be made in the area
until after the market has opened, to see
what actual effect it has

There is already an issue of abuse of the
existing bus gate at Cumberland Street
without the markets development, which
without action, could be expected to
worsen the current situation. Through the
planning condition, the City Council are
being pro-active in alleviating an issue
rather than trying to solve it once it has
happened.

There is a need for additional evening
parking on South Lane

This could be provided by making some
of the double yellow lines on South Lane
into single yellow lines so it is
recommended to progress this as part of
this scheme. However, this element may
be delivered later as it will require
another TRO to be advertised.

Could some ‘very short stay’ (15
minutes) evening parking be provided
where the taxi ranks outside Shapla
currently are

Yes, discussions have already taken
place with representatives of the taxi
trade who would be happy for this facility
to be provided once the market day trade
is over, so it is recommended to progress
this as part of this scheme. However, this
element may be delivered later as it will
require another TRO to be advertised.

Could the hours of the ‘outbound’ bus
gate on South Lane towards London
Road be reduced from 24 hours seven
days a week to 0700-1900 in order to
allow evening egress from the South
Lane area

As part of the wider London Road/South
Lane/Ring Road junction, for most of the
day this junction only turns green on
London Road or South Lane when a bus
approaches it. Signal timings can vary
depending on traffic and pedestrian

Page 32




Comment received

Officer response

demand, although adaptive signal
strategies cut in if there is queuing
detected on the London Road approach
so buses aren't blocked from getting
through to the bus gate. It would be
difficult to change the hours of the bus
lane in either direction across the ring
road as South Lane/London Road would
become a more attractive route for
entering an exiting the city from London
Road - its more direct and avoids the
need to use either Moore Street or
Bramall lane roundabouts. Therefore, It
is not recommended that this is
progressed.

The new bus gate should finish at 1830
instead of 1900

This has been discussed with SYPTE
who feel that 1900 should be retained as
this is the time after which daytime
frequencies start to reduce. As an
example, evening surveys at South
Lane/ring road/London Road junction
showed that the frequency fell from 40
buses between 1800 and 1900 to 22
buses between 1900 and 2000.

-Rage 33




El Sub Sta

” ~/

El Sub Sta

Government Offices

Proposed

<&

Deacon House

Deacon

1

Page 34 (/%77

|

Sheffield City Council

Jan 13

Date Jan 13

+ Do not scale from this drawing Client TY Drawing No.
Um<m_|°13mz.—. mmw<Hnmm « Any errors/omissions to be reported immediately m—n—m—u—uHm—lU nH nocan—l ¢
TRANSPORT & HIGHWAYS DIVISION | ;v /> TM-LT033-3-01 | Sheffield
._.w>—u—an mmn.—.Hoz «This drawing is based upon Ordnance Survey material Scheme City n.ccan__
2-10 CARBROOK HALL ROAD with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of _ :
SHEFFIELD S9 2DB the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. © Scale
Tel. 0114-273-6175. Fax. 0114-273-6182 Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes South Lane Bus Gate
E-mail Traffic.Management@Sheffield.gov.uk Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil H. \ Hooc
Director: L Sturch M.R.T.P.I. roceedings. 100018816. 2010 Drawing Title
Development Services DRAWN CHECKED - - - Milimetres TRAFFIC
; Sign and line location plan TEEEEEHM
A Service Area of Place James Haigh Q —U MANAGEME

CAD FILE NAME: G:\DEL\SD&P\ENG_TRAFFIC\TM\Scheme Desi

ign\LT033 Cumberland Street bus gate\AutoCAD\

Working\TM-LT033-3-01 Cumberland Street, bus gate (Appendix D).dwg



Agenda Iltem 11

Sheffield SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
City Council Cabinet Highways Report

Report of: Executive Director, Place

Date: 14" February 2013

Subject: Hillsborough Permit Parking Scheme Review

Author of Report: Andrew Marwood (Scheme Design Group), tel 2736170
Summary:

This report is to inform Members of the comments received following public consultation
on the review of the Hillsborough Permit Parking Scheme, together with
recommendations for further work and possible changes to existing parking restrictions.

It is recommended that approval is given to the recommendations listed below.

Reasons for Recommendations:

Based on the responses received from the recent consultation and by comparing results
obtained from three previous comprehensive consultations it is recommended to agree
the list of recommendations which outline the next steps in the review process.

Recommendations:
To approve;

o The removal of a number of streets from further consultation and survey work
adjacent to the current scheme boundary as identified in the report and inform
people who responded to the consultation of this decision.

o Further investigation of small changes to the existing scheme as well as on roads
adjacent to the current boundary as identified in appendix ‘E’ and advertise any
subsequent Traffic Regulation Orders.

° Further survey work on; Beechwood Road, Clarence Road, May Road, Leader
Road including East View Terrace and Leader Court, Hunter Road, Minto Road,
Taplin Road and Thoresby Road and advertise any subsequent Traffic Regulation
Orders.

Background Papers: YES

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 35



Statutory and Council Policy Checklist

Financial Implications

YES/NO Cleared by: Matthew Bullock 24/01/12

Legal Implications

YES/NO Cleared by: Deborah Eaton 15/01/13

Equality of Opportunity Implications

YES/NO Cleared by: lan Oldershaw 11/01/13

Tackling Health Inequalities Implications

YES/NO

Human rights Implications

YES/NO:

Environmental and Sustainability implications

YES/NO

Economic impact

YES/NO

Community safety implications

YES/NO

Human resources implications

YES/NO

Property implications

YES/NO

Area(s) affected

Hillsborough

Relevant Cabinet Portfolio Leader

Relevant Scrutiny Committee if decision called in

Is the item a matter which is reserved for approval by the City Council?

YES/NO

Press release

YES/NO

Page 36




HILLSBOROUGH PERMIT PARKING: OUTCOME OF THE SCHEME REVIEW

CONSULTATION
1.0 SUMMARY
1.1 This report is to inform Members of the comments received following public

1.2

2.0

21

2.2

2.3

24

consultation on the review of the Hillsborough Permit Parking Scheme,
together with recommendations for further work and possible changes to
existing parking restrictions.

It is recommended that approval is given to:

o Undertake further survey work and advertise any subsequent Traffic
Regulation Orders in streets adjacent to the current scheme
boundary, where respondents have indicated there are sufficient
parking problems which could be solved by a permit scheme.

° Investigate the issues listed in appendix ‘E’ to find out if small scale
changes can be made inside and outside the scheme boundary to
further improve parking practices in the area.

o To remove a number of streets from any further consultation on a
possible extension to the existing scheme.

WHAT DOES THIS MEAN FOR SHEFFIELD PEOPLE

The Hillsborough Permit Parking Scheme was implemented in February
2012 following consultation with local residents over a number of years. The
scheme aims to better manage parking practices in the district centre,
making it easier for residents to park nearer their properties while also
turning spaces over more frequently to help short term parking for local
businesses.

Three consultations between 2009 and 2011 helped shape the implemented
scheme. A number of people e-mailed and wrote to thank the Council during
its development for keeping them informed with regards to any changes
which the Council were proposing.

The Review aims to continue in the same format as previous consultations
in the area. The consultation leaflets delivered to local people included a
number of simple headings such as ‘the story so far’, ‘why are we writing to
you’ and ‘what happens next’ to help people understand what the Council
proposes to do. The leaflets also stressed the importance that just as
comments helped to develop the implemented scheme the Council is again
asking for feedback to consider any further adjustments.

One of the review questions asks whether local people feel there is a
suitable balance of parking restrictions on their street and in the area overall
to meet demands from residents, businesses and shoppers. This question
therefore compliments Sheffield City Council’s key aim of ‘Standing Up for
ALL Sheffield’s residents’ by trying to attain a balance of parking provision
to meet the needs of the community.

Page 37



3.0

3.1

4.0

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

OUTCOME & SUSTAINABILITY
The main outcomes of the review will be as follows:

o Clear and customer driven results of how the permit scheme in
Hillsborough is working and if any improvements can be made.

o To establish whether local people feel there is a suitable balance of
restrictions in the Hillsborough area to address different parking
demands.

o To establish if there has been a change in parking practices since the
scheme was introduced, considering the views of local people inside
and outside the current scheme boundary.

. To establish whether the scheme needs to be extended to address
any migration of parked vehicles which may have occurred since the
scheme was introduced.

REPORT

Background
The scheme was developed following requests from the local area over a

number of years to tackle long stay commuter parking which was causing
problems for local residents and businesses in Hillsborough. It was
introduced in February 2012, covering an area around the main shopping
centre.

It was the first area wide Permit Parking Scheme to be implemented outside
the Peripheral Parking Zone (PPZ) of the City Centre. The scheme was part
of a trial and was developed following the recommendation at a Cabinet
Meeting held 22 November 2006 that: “approval be given for trial sites to be
set up in the Hillsborough/Middlewood area to test the effectiveness and
cost of residents’ parking schemes in tackling parking difficulties around
colleges, park and ride sites and suburban shopping areas”.

Now that the parking changes have been in place for about 12 months a
review is underway to ascertain how the scheme is working and if any
changes can be made to make it work better.

Scope
The review included people inside the scheme and also those living or

running a business in streets adjacent to the current scheme boundary
(shown on plan TM-BN854/AREA REV A, included in appendix ‘A’)

The review will also consider comments received from Hillsborough
residents since the schemes introduction and also comments received since
the introduction of pay and display in both Hawksley Avenue and Parkside
car parks within Hillsborough Park.

The results of the review consultation also aim to identify any further work
such as parking surveys / Traffic Regulation Orders which are considered
necessary to gain a further understanding of current parking practices.

Page 38



4.7

4.8

4.9

Consultation Detail

Between the 30 November 2012 and 2 December 2012 two leaflets with
attached questionnaires were delivered to residents of the Hillsborough
area:

o Leaflet and questionnaire postcard for residents / businesses
inside the current scheme (See Appendix ‘B’):- Delivered to
approximately 1300 properties, the leaflet informed residents of the
‘story so far’, explained why the Council is reviewing the scheme and
asked for feedback.

. Leaflet and questionnaire postcard for residents / businesses
outside the current scheme (See Appendix ‘C’):- Delivered to
approximately 1650 properties, the leaflet informed residents of the
‘story so far’, explained why the Council is writing to them, why a
review is being undertaken and why their feedback is important

Large scale area plans of the current scheme were available at Hillsborough
First Point between 30 November and 21 December 2012. The plan could
also be viewed on the Council’s web site where information about how the
current scheme operates could also be found. During the consultation a
total of 20 e-mails and approximately 30 phone calls were received. Local
people asked a wide range of questions about the scheme and review
process all of which were answered by officers.

Consultation Results — Properties Inside Current Scheme Boundary

A total of 179 (14%) questionnaire post cards were returned during the
consultation period from streets within the current scheme boundary. Of the
responses a breakdown of answers is given in tables 1.1 to 1.4 below.

Table 1.1 — Answers to Section 2 (part a)

Question: - Bearing in mind the parking situation in the area before the
scheme was introduced; do you think the overall parking situation has
improved on your road?

Section 2 Yes No Don’t Know No Answer
(part a)

Total 108 63 6 2

% of total 60.3% 35.2% 3.4% 1.1%
responses

Table 1.2 — Answers to Section 2 (part b)

Question: - Bearing in mind the parking situation in the area before the
scheme was introduced; do you think the parking situation has
improved in the overall area?

Section 2 Yes No Don’t Know No Answer
(part b)

Total 71 46 55 7

% of total 39.7% 25.7% 30.7% 3.9%
responses

Page 39



4.10

4.1

412

Table 1.3 — Answers to Section 2 (part c)

Question: - Throughout Hillsborough we have tried to introduce a
mixture of different parking restrictions to meet the demand from
residents, businesses and shoppers.

Taking the above into account, do you think there is a suitable balance
of parking restrictions on your street?

Section 2 Yes No Don’t Know | No Answer
(part c)

Total 90 69 13 7

% of total 50.3% 38.5% 7.3% 3.9%
responses

Table 1.4 — Answers to Section 2 (part d)

Question: - Throughout Hillsborough we have tried to introduce a
mixture of different parking restrictions to meet the demand from
residents, businesses and shoppers.

Taking the above into account, do you think there is a suitable balance
of parking restrictions in the overall area?

Section 2 Yes No Don’t Know | No Answer
(partd)

Total 67 41 63 8

% of total 37.4% 22.9% 35.2% 4.5%
responses

A breakdown of answers by street can be seen in appendix ‘D’. The results
show that despite a fairly low response rate on some streets many of the
respondents (60%) did indicate that when comparing the parking situation
before the scheme they did think the changes had helped. (40%) also
indicated that parking changes had also helped parking in the overall area.

When looking at the responses the results show more of a split on whether
people thought there was a correct balance of restrictions on their street and
also within the area. It was however clear from a number of responses that
local people generally understand the need for the variety of restrictions to
assist various demands from both residents and businesses. There were
still some respondents however that wanted ‘permit holder only streets’.
This change is not recommended as many businesses would suffer as a
consequence and many streets would also be relatively empty during the
day.

Before the review, concerns were expressed with regards to business
permit holders potentially excluding residents and shoppers from being able
to use the parking bays on Brier Street, Roselle Street and Middlewood
Road. There was only one consultation response from Brier Street which
mentioned this problem. By looking at the pay and display data (Apr 2012 —
October 2012) provided by parking services it does indicate that the
machines are frequently used on all streets throughout Hillsborough. The

Page 40



413

414

4.15

4.16

417

4.18

data therefore suggests that there is a regular turnover of spaces during the
day on streets such as Brier Street, Roselle Street and Middlewood Road. It
is however recommended that survey work be carried out on Brier Street to

ascertain the amount of business permits being used and the frequency that
spaces turn over.

There was a low response rate from businesses within the current scheme
boundary with a total of 13 questionnaire cards being received during the
consultation. Comments ranged from those being positive about how the
scheme was working to people who were very much opposed to the
changes. A very low number of people specifically indicated that they
thought the scheme was having a negative impact on Hillsborough as a
district shopping centre.

A number of respondents did suggest small changes and it proposed that all
these are investigated. The requests have been broken down by street and
can be seen in appendix ‘E’. A few streets within the current scheme had
differing results from that of the wider area. These included Middlewood
Road, Langsett Road and Holme Lane (the main through routes) but as few
changes can be made to these, together with limited existing parking
facilities the results are not surprising.

Other streets with contrasting results as to whether the parking situation had
improved included; Brier Street, Lower section of Clarence Road / Court,
Haggard Road and Broughton Road. These streets did however have low
response rates and any conclusions would be difficult to derive from the
cards received. The same could be applied to any street with response
rates below 15%. Rather than make widespread changes based on a
minority view it is therefore recommended that small changes are
investigated within the scheme to further improve parking opportunities.

Following the implementation of the permit scheme it was agreed with
Councillor Johnson that any issues regarding parking practices in Hawksley
Mews would be assessed during the scheme review. As can be seen from
the results presented in ‘appendix D’ there were very few responses
received from the Mews. It is however proposed to look at the comments
received as well as suggestions made before the scheme was implemented
to investigate if further changes to the layout are required. Residents of the
Mews would be subsequently informed of any proposed changes.

A small number of respondents did make suggestions to ‘scrap the scheme
completely’ and a consistent number also expressed their anger at the
decision to increase the price of permits. The scheme brief / scope did
indicate that these issues would not be part of the review, however due to
the number of specific comments received relating to these issues it was
considered worthwhile documenting these views within the report.

A number of respondents living close to Hillsborough park indicated that the
balance of parking had changed since charges were introduced on car
parks in Hillsborough Park. It is therefore proposed to investigate these
issues at the same time the list of requests are looked at in appendix ‘E’. It
is also proposed to undertake further consultation on both Parkside Road

Page 41



4.19

4.20

and Winster Road as detailed in the review brief, reporting the results and
recommendations to a future meeting of Cabinet Highways Committee.

Consultation Results — Properties outside the Current Scheme
Boundary

A total of 250 (15%) questionnaire post cards were returned during the
consultation period from streets outside the current scheme boundary. Of
the responses a general breakdown of answers is given in tables 2.1 to 2.3
below.

Table 2.1 — Answers to Section 2 (part a)
Question: - Do you think there are problems parking on your street?

Section 2 Yes No No Answer
(part a)

Total 165 81 4

% of total 66% 32.4% 1.6%
responses

Table 2.2 — Answers to Section 2 (part b)
Question: - At What times do you think there are problems? Tick all
that apply.

Section 2 Daytime | Evening | Saturday | Sunday | Only

(part b) on
match
Days

Total 96 119 114 75 44

% of respondents | 58.1% 72.1% 69.1% 45.4 26.7%
indicating  there
are parking
problems at that
time period

Table 2.3 — Answers to Section 2 (part c)
Question: - Do you think the situation could be improved by including
our street in the Hillsborough parking scheme?

Section 2 Yes No Don’t Know | No Answer
(part c)

Total 96 131 20 3

% of  total 38.4% 52.4% 8% 1.2%
responses

A breakdown of results by street can be seen in appendix ‘G’. The results
show that despite a fairly low response rate, (52%) indicated that the
parking situation on their street would not be improved by being included in
a permit scheme. Where responses from the consultation show that people
don’t feel they have any parking problems on their street it is therefore
recommended that these are taken out of the review process. These

Page 42



4.21

4.22

4.23

4.24

include; Garry Road, Hammerton Road, Manvers Road, Portsea Road,
Singleton Road, Singleton Grove and Singleton Crescent.

Many of the respondents indicated that although there are parking issues,
these are mainly due to residents having too many vehicles in streets with
few or no off street parking facilities. (72%) of people who thought there
were parking problems on their street said an evening was a problem. This
is a problem which a permit scheme would not be able to address. It is
therefore recommended that streets where respondents have indicated
problems on an evening but not generally during the day or at other time
periods are not consulted further on the possibility of extending the scheme,
these include; Burnaby Street, Findon Street, Hawthorn Road, Holme Close,
Kirkstone Road, Oakland Road, Victor Street, Warner Road and Wynyard
Road.

On streets where respondents indicated that they have parking problems
but don’t feel a permit scheme would improve the situation it is also
recommended these streets are removed from any further consultation.
These include; Dykes Hall Road, Langsett Road, Upwood Road and
Walkley Lane.

(58%) of respondents indicating that they thought there were parking issues
specified the daytime period as a problem. This is a key indicator of whether
parking restrictions would be of benefit to a particular street.

An interesting comparison can be made in a number of streets between
answers given in 2009 to the same questions asked in this review. These
can be seen in appendix ‘H’. On comparison a number of streets showed a
similar pattern of response which would indicate that parking practices
outside the scheme boundary haven’t changed significantly. Where there
were differences these are listed below:-

° Beechwood Road — Although the times when respondents indicate
there are problems are similar, a larger proportion now indicate that
the inclusion of Beechwood Road in the permit scheme would help
address parking problems.

o Garry Road — The majority of respondents now indicate there are no
parking problems on their street compared with a majority saying
there were parking problems when previously consulted.

° Hunter Road — Previous consultation had indicated a split between
respondents in favour of a scheme and those against. The recent
results indicate more now in favour of being included, although
different sections of this street differ in opinion.

o Oakland Road — A split between respondents for and against being
included in a scheme could be seen previously. Results now show a
large proportion of respondents against being included.

° Thoresby Road — Where previously there had been a majority who
wanted to be included in the scheme, responses this time indicated
more of a split between people for and against inclusion, although a
few more were generally in favour.

Page 43



4.23

4.24

4.25

4.26

5.0

5.1

5.2

Respondents from Dixon Road and Keyworth Road have indicated that they
have problems parking during the day as well as other time periods. These
streets are however located within an area surrounded by respondents who
haven’t reported any major problems. Therefore without including the whole
area it would be extremely difficult to promote permit restrictions.
Implementing a scheme on Dixon and Keyworth is likely to result in a
transfer of the current problems. It is therefore recommended that as the
situation doesn’t seem to have changed from the previous consultation
these streets are not included in any further work. It is proposed however
that small changes are investigated as identified in appendix ‘E’.

Without further survey work it is difficult to establish on some streets the
exact demands for parking. It is therefore recommended that surveys are
carried out on streets where residents have told us there are issues and
there is good support for an extension to the existing scheme. These streets
include; Beechwood Road, Clarence Road, Leader Road including East
View Terrace and Leader Court, Hunter Road, Minto Road, Taplin Road and
Thoresby Road.

Although the respondents of May Road have indicated they do not currently
have any parking problems it is proposed to survey this street and consult if
necessary on a Traffic Regulation Order to extend the permit scheme
boundary. Leaving May Road out of any planned extension to the scheme is
likely to result in a transfer of parking problems.

When analysing the responses from Morley Street it is clear that any
problems residents do have seem to be related to Rivelin Primary School.
As these problems are not associated with parking for Hillsborough centre it
is not proposed to consult further with this street on a permit parking
scheme but instead investigate any small changes around the school to
assist residents. These have been identified in appendix ‘E’ together with
other requests for small changes outside the current scheme boundary.

RELEVANT IMPLICATIONS

The review is currently fully funded through the South Yorkshire Local
Transport Plan. A sum of £45,000 has been allocated to this work. The
work so far has been extremely useful to enable the Council to target
resources to areas where further surveys, Traffic Regulation Orders and
signing/lining are required.

There are no legal implications associated with this report. An Equality
impact has concluded that there are no negative equality impacts to the
proposals. Fundamentally the proposals are equality neutral affecting all
local people equally regardless of age, sex, race, faith, disability, sexuality,
etc. However, the proposals may prove particularly positive for the young,
elderly, disabled and carers as they improve access.

Page 44



6.0

6.1

6.2

5.3

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

Officers have considered the content of each individual comment received.
Where comments have been made requesting small adjustments it is
intended that these will be fully investigated.

One alternative option would be to advertise much larger scale changes
based on comments made by some people in the consultation. However, as
the general response rates are fairly low on a number of streets this would
have resulted in promoting scheme changes which were supported only by
a minority and not entirely focused on the maijority of customer
requirements.

An alternative option for further work would be to include both Keyworth
Road and Dixon Road in further surveys or possible legal adverts. The
decision not to include both these streets is based not only on results
obtained from this consultation but also previous survey and consultation
work. While there is definitely support for parking restrictions on these
streets this is in contrast to much of the surrounding area. It is felt that these
streets could not be added to the scheme in isolation as a migration of
parking problems is likely to occur. Any promotion of restrictions for the
whole area is likely to be unpopular with a majority of residents.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

Based on the responses received from the recent consultation and by
comparing results obtained from three previous comprehensive
consultations it is recommended to agree the list of recommendations set
out in section 7.0 which outline the next steps of the review process. Any
subsequent Traffic Regulation Orders considered necessary by the Head of
Traffic and Transportation would allow further feedback from both residents
and businesses on any planned changes.

RECOMMENDATIONS

To approve the removal of the following streets from further consultation
and survey work adjacent to the current scheme boundary and inform
people who responded to the consultation of this decision.

Burnaby Street,

Dixon Road,

Dykes Hall Road,

Findon Street,

Garry Road,

Hammerton Road,

Hawthorn Road,

Holme Close

Keyworth Road,

Kirkstone Road,

Langsett Road,

Manvers Road,

Page 45



Middlewood Road,

Morley Street,

Oakland Road,

Portsea Road,

Singleton Road, Crescent and Grove,
Upwood Road,

Victor Street,

Walkley Lane,

Warner Road,

Wynyard Road.

7.2  To approve further investigation of small changes to the existing scheme as
well as on roads adjacent to the current boundary as identified in appendix
‘E’ and advertise any subsequent Traffic Regulation Orders.

7.3  To approve further survey work on; Beechwood Road, Clarence Road, May
Road, Leader Road including East View Terrace and Leader Court, Hunter
Road, Minto Road, Taplin Road and Thoresby Road and advertise any
subsequent Traffic Regulation Orders to enable these streets to be included
in the permit parking scheme.

Simon Green
Executive Director 14 February 2013

Page 46



APPENDIX 'E’

Requests to be investigated (broken down by street, both inside and the
outside the current scheme boundary).

Inside current scheme boundary

Street Name

Request to investigate

Avondale Road

Extend permit bay to cover the access of No. 9 and
reduce length of single yellow lines.

Junction of Leader Road and Dykes Hall Road
needs double yellow lines to improve visibility.

Borough Road

Liase with businesses to assess if more spaces
could be created be reducing the length of single
yellow lines.

Bradfield Road

Address concerns over enforcement.

Brier Street

Carry out surveys to investigate concerns over
business permit holders.

Broughton Road

Reduce length of double yellow lines near to the
park entrance to accommodate more spaces.

Try to increase the amount of 2 hour limited waiting
bays to reduce cost to visitors in the area.

Change single yellow lines to start at 9/10am.

Burnell Road

Investigate making one side of Park View Road
Double yellow lines to address access issues.
Increase number of spaces on Burnell Road by
changing layout and length of Double Yellow lines.
Change single yellow lines to start at 9/10am.

Burrowlee Road

Try to increase amount of bays.
Change single yellow lines to start at 9/10am.
Clarify the use of skips on street.

Cheadle Street

Address issues of parking and driving on the footway
outside the shops on Bradfield Road.
Address problems with sign locations.

Clarence Road / Court

Address blue badge holders parking at the junction
of Dykes Hall Road.

Dodd Street

Address enforcement issues particularly on a
Saturday.

Dykes Hall Road

Investigate adding pay and display.

Haden Street

Address enforcement issues.

Investigate adding pay and display.

Reduce length of Double Yellow lines as it is a one
way street.

Hawksley Avenue

Investigate changing hours or introduce pay and
display bays to address problems parking for
residents especially near to Middlewood Road.
Address enforcement issues.

Hawksley Mews

Investigate layout of permit holder only bays.

Hillsborough Road

Address problems with markings on cobbles.
Address issues with parking on footways.

Holme Lane

Enforce restrictions at weekends.

Page 47




Address problems with illegal right turns from side
roads.

Langsett Road

Investigate the removal of double yellow lines on
Rudyard Road to gain more parking spaces.

Middlewood Road

Address issue of too many business permits being
issued.

Advertise the free 15mins more.

Address uncertainty of restrictions in the bay
opposite Dykes Hall Road.

Park View Road

Investigate possibility of double yellow lines outside
No. 61.

Change single yellow lines to start at 9/10am.

Try and accommodate more limited waiting bays to
assist visitors.

Rider Road

Investigate Sunday restrictions.
Investigate problems with Taxis on Rudyard Road.

Rudyard Road

Investigate Sunday restrictions.

Investigate problems with Taxis.

Address enforcement issues especially on Friday,
Saturday and Sunday.

Investigate the introduction of pay and display bays.

Taplin Road

Address problems on single yellow lines on Sunday.

Treswell Crescent

Address problems with uncertainty of single yellow
lines outside enforcement hours.

Investigate problems with Taxis on Rudyard Road.
Address enforcement issues especially at the
weekend and after 6pm.

Investigate extending the scheme to include
Sundays.

Investigate shortening double yellow lines to allow
more bays in the area.

Investigate the introduction of pay and display.

Trickett Road

Address enforcement issues.
Address the issues with the number of business
permits.

Outside current scheme boundary

Street Name

Request to investigate

Beechwood Road

Investigate addition of double yellow lines at the
junction with Hawthorn Road to address visibility or
change layout.

Investigate location or additional one way arrows
and signage.

Burnaby Street

Look at restrictions to improve the turning head. Bin
lorries and delivery vans currently experience
difficulties.

Address issues with people ignoring the clearway.

Clarence Road

Need further enforcement on double yellow lines in
and around Clarence Road.

East View Terrace

Investigate possibility of double yellow lines on one
side to improve access for residents.

Page 48




Garry Road

Investigate possibility of double yellow lines on
corners such as Garry / Dorothy and Lennox / Far
Lane.

Hammerton Road

Investigate reported problems of vehicles parking
too close to Ripley Street on Trickett Road.

Hawthorn Road

Investigate request for double yellow lines on the
corner of Beechwood and Hawthorn to address
safety concerns.

Kirkstone Road

Investigate possibility of restrictions around the
turning head to address access problems.

Double yellow lines suggested for the junction with
Walkley Lane to address visibility issues.

Minto Road

Investigate possibility of reducing lengths of double
yellow lines to free up more spaces to park.
Address safety concerns at the junction with Leader
Road.

Morlety Street

Investigate the possibility of making the yellow box
at the top of Limbrick Road larger.
Investigate restrictions around school.

Upwood Road

Request for double yellow lines at the junction with
Wynyard Road.

Victor Road

Address issues with people parking on the clearway.

Warner Road

Investigate possibility of double yellow lines at all
junctions within the area to improve visibility and
safety.

Proctor Place

Requests received for the full length to be made
double yellow lines with loading restrictions to
address access and congestion problems.

Page 49




g
g
g

SADINYIS

CIOZ AON  opeq

| 1NFWd0T3A3q | I TRy

ev

SIN
a5

SYIYV NOLLYLINSNOD

]

aBHDIHD

W1V

NMVH

1Punod A pRUIRYS
20Bld JO BRIY BDINIBS Y/

MIIATY FWIHOS LIIWYId HONOYOFSTIIH - #S8NE

V AJY VIUV/PSSNE-IWL

“oN Buimeiq

TIDNNOD ALID @T13I443HS

JWIHOS LNIFFINO FHL IAISLNO VIWY A3SIATY

SZE9ZOV1 1PUND AXD plataus

*sBuipa01d 1A 10 uoANHa501d 0} Pea] Aew pue JBLAdod

umo. sabupyu uopanpoidal pasioyineun “ybLAdod umoy

® 200 ARUOREIS s AR JoH JO J3]|03U0D BY) JO uoIssIwLIRd
3 m Buiddew ASAINS dUBUPIQ 3U) W1y paanpoiday *

se 1Gnop uy 41 +

ApyeIpawL paHodal 3q 0} SUOISSILIO/SI0LD Auy *
Bume.p iy woJy ajeds 10U oq *

SaIAIDS UBWAOPAS]

TdLYW Y2Ims 7 Hopalg
N"A0b"plRYRYSBIUBWRERURK DRl ] [Iew-T
TB19-ELT-¥110 “Xed "SL19-€£Z-b110 'L

40z 65 A131443HS

QoY TIVH OOuauv) 01-Z

NOILD3S D144Vl
NOISIAIQ SAVMHOIH B 1dO0dSNVdL
SADIAY3S INIWAOT3IAIA

1

STEIVEL

N
¢

AdVANNOYG JNIHOS ONILSIX3

Qa3aLINSNOD n

39 O1 V3yV LN3OVravy

]

N\ 5 f 0
i 5
g g ﬂ\‘ w P
B ¢
7 W "1‘ o8
P ﬂé‘%—&?— g

o
S N

)

P

T

B
AR
AN

o PR
i

N 4 %}//\b%.\a

..\

N

XK

et

S
Ly

G
&

’, hsum
S ‘ < \

<9

Q) %
N7\
ENN
RIS
S

NG
I
S

29
\\4,“

]

=¢=.
s

“ON ONIMVIA

>
\




g1reLda

[puno) A1

PRYIRUS

'¢l0c d3diNII3d ISlc A8 ANOdST ISVITd

‘(S|eAs] 1UBWSI0JUS PUB SUONOLISS JO Sall ‘Saul| MOj|9A JO UOPEDO|

pue y1Bus| :a.e 1Noge Uiy} o] sBuiyl) SIUBWWod Jaylin AUB ppe 0] Mojaq Xod ay) 8sn 8ses|d

g, XIANIddV

SLINININOD — € NOILO3S

MONM LNOQ [[] ON[] S3A[]
BolR ||BIOAO 8U) U]

MONM LNOQ [[]  ON[] S3A[]
peo.J IN0A UD
¢ybnosogsiiiH

Ul |[BJoAO PUE J981)$ JNOA U0 SUOJOL}Sal
Bupped jo edueleq 9|CENNS B S| 819y}
Uyl NoA op ‘luNodoe Ojul BA0GE 8U) Buiel

‘siaddoys pue sassauisng

‘SJUBPISAI WO} PUBLIBP 8Y1 188U 0] SUOIIoL]sal
Bupyied juaiayip JoO ainXiW B 8onposul

01 pal} aAey am uybnologs||iH 1noyBnody ]
MONM LNOQ [] ON[] S3IA [

‘BAIE ||BJOAO BU} U|

MONM LNOQ [J] ON[] SIA[]
:peOJ INOA UQD

Page 51

¢panosdull

sey uonenys Bupied |jeJano ay) suiy) noA
Op ‘Pa2oNpo.ul SBM BWSYDS 8y} 810jaq eale
ay) ul uonenys Buppied ay) puiw ul Bulesg

JINFHOS FHL — ¢ NOLLO3S

(e1e11doIdde se a18)8p)
ssaulsng / Juapisay :NoA aly

NOA LNOEY — | NOILD3S

;uopjewJoul Buimo||o)
8y} apiaoid pinoo noA yi (nydjsy eq pinom
11 ‘sasuodsal sy Jo sISAleuE au} Yum sn dijay oL

M3INIY FNTHIS ONINAYd LINHId HONOCUOASTIIH




T
Py
112unod A1

PPIJYS

aLIBYJs Ul
SassauIsng/sjuspisay
¢l0z 2=d

juiyy noA
Jeym mouy sn 197

MOINDY

awiayosg bunjied
Huidd ybnologsiiH

&, XIANIddv

560240

_om_ua& 208

3phraig)

HNA0BPIBIIaYS MMM
L06S €42 ¥L10 ‘I18L
[1ounod Al plewjeus

:]0BIUOD 8sea|d ‘S1ew.lo)
aAlleuIa]e Ul palddns g ued juswnoop Siy|

Feqerg— i m.\ﬂg\.&%m.umd.n_.&}r A1 M.?\\_m? 40 w..x%u).\.«\%yuml.vv

o e BRI B BER A « BEMTER Y « Cechflis) 3
BB - BEER SR - BERBESHEE « YENEY B « BEENROH e E o [

IR Rkk 1 .Ele 220K B3| AR M IRk ISAHE Bk
Ry Bef B £ okl PR hEeRE 83 2B ‘Phiu £2 B2 PR
"IpulH ewe Iqeefund ‘jeeinng ‘siuker ‘leewoos

‘nnpan eyepebn| eesey iwnfiny nbe| eexem ewe (aj|ieig) Byseedejooypul eLE)
‘ukameem Jej ueiob ny ooBesi ojay nbe| ul eeley uleeAlp 00| Bexem ueebpuiwnyig

12 155 Lo lbDd:
2iefie js 1) to Jploh P0ik ‘Hpaste Yot B BE lbble Lo h jr 1Y Bk ‘2lf $b I kbl BE

‘@ RIS 25 30BRR 11[FY F (jotoh
PrRAf ‘oo PIkiR Y e IbkIe @ RIS (PIRS BoPhY KERH ‘Ikhif (Rl LDIPRI e

v_=.>Om.ﬁ_m_“_.“—m:w©—uOOENE.>>w.__u:m Jlews >m
0219 €22 (¥110) :euoydae|s} Ag
gagz 6S a131443HS
peoy ||eH Yooiqied 01-2
dnoig ubisaqg swayss
poomie malpuy

s)oRUOY [NJOSN

(1wied pUODSS B o) 063) JLLIad 8UO Joj OFF :HWIdd ssauisng
S)WIad Gz JO 4000 & 10} 013 :SHWIad JOYSIA

(1wJed puodss B o} 093F) JWiad BUC JOj 0ZF :HWIdd Juapisay
‘sabiey juaiing

'00¢¢ — 0080

Aepinies 0} Aepuoly aie eale peoy pleApny ay) ul SPeol au)

10 8WOS 081 — 0080 AepInieg 0} Aepuo|y a.ie asay} ‘[esauab U
‘uoneladQ JO SINOH jusiing

Oju| 8Wayos awos

‘abe}s 1ey) 1e pesodoid sebueyo sy} Uo Juswwod o} Ajunyioddo
ay} yim noA Buipinoid teplO uonenbay oyjel] e alinbai
03} Ajexi| sI sl ‘eele sy Wyauaq pinom sabueyd Jey) sy st 1l |

'$10[|19UN0Y) 0} paluasald aq [|Im SINSal B} BIayMm 880D
shemyBiy 18uIge) s,10uno) 8y Jo Bupeaw ainyny e o} pajlodal

aQ [|IM UOIE)NSUOD U] JO 8WO0JIN0 8Y] "epew aq pjnoo sabueyo

1eym pue Bunjiom st 1l MOY SSBSSe 0} Pasn aq [|Im swWayos
2] 9PISING pue apISUl SBSSaUISN( PUE SJUSPISAL JO SMBIA

*"1xou suaddey jeypn

swayag Bupjed jwied ybnosogsiiH




'suonsabbns JnoA Joj Bujuoseal

pue ‘uoneoo) asioald e aAlb ases|d ‘sabueyo Aue jsab6ns

0} £ UONOaS 8sn NOA | *(|. UOHDSS) UO BAI| NOA PBOJ YDIYM MOUS|
0} 9I| PINOM am ‘Yoeqpas) INOA JO 8Sn 1S el 0} JOPIO U]

&b Inoge / yanw 00} / ybnous si sjuepusye
Bupjied Ag Juswadiojus Jo |9A8] 8y} |98} hok o -

¢ (s101SIA ‘sassauIsnq ‘sjuapisal) palajje aq
pinoo pamwad Bupjed jo Xiw ay} jey} (98 Nok og

¢Apybijs pala)e aq pinoa suonoLsal

40 saw} ayy

alaym suoneoo| Aue
ale alay} |99y NoA oq

¢paonpai
/ PepuL)xa aq p|noys
saul| Mo||aA 8y} |98}
noA a1aym suoneoo|
Aue asay} a1y o«

(g uonoaes

asn) Buimoj|o} sy} Inoge noA
Wwiol} Jeay 0} 8y)| 0S|e p|nom
am '(pJedjsod ayj uo g
U01108S) ||BJaAO 8Wayds ay)
JO MBIA INOA 0} uolippe U|

SN0y £ uiym
uinjaioN

sinoy g
10

s1apjoy Jiwiag

=D
wdpg'g-weg

jes -uopy

"**"jnoge yuiy} 0} sbuiy |

‘abed gem ay) uo awayas

3y} JO SUONIPUOD PUE SWJa]} 8y} PUE juswadlojus ‘Huilad

e Jo} BuiAldde 1noge uonew.ojul 810w N0 pulj OS|E UBD NOA
Bunjiedybnosogsyjiynaob playiays-mmm/:sdny

:1e abed gam [12Un0D 8y} uo pue

(syoelieg ybnologs||iH) 82110 1uI0d 1sii4 8y} 1e ueld e 8as ued
noA ‘aWwsayos JuslINd 8y} JO S|iel1ep AuB 328D 0] &yl P|NoMm NoA §|

*Z10Z 19quiasaq Lz Aq sn 0} sy} uinjal ases|d
|UIY1 NOA 18UM SN ||8) 0] payoee piedjsod ay) 8sn ases|d
“*")uiy} noA Jeym mouy sn 39| aseald

1889

oM 11 ew pinom ‘Aue i ‘'sabueyo 1eym pue Bupiiom S| swWsyos
ay) MOY 1N0 pul 0) sn djay [IIM 3oBgpas) INoA ‘siusuisnipe

Aue JapIsuod 0] SJUBWWOD INoA 1o} Bupise uiebe ale am ‘awsyos
pajuswajdwi ay) dojeasp 0} pad|ay sjuswwod InoA se jsnp

"‘SpeW 8g p|noo sjuswaoidull

Aue Ji @8s 0] sWayos ay) Bumalael 8ie am ‘syjuow

01 1noqe Joj aoe|d Ul usaq aAey sebueyd Buued ay) 1ey) moN
**'noA 0} Bunum am ase Aypn

-panosdwi 89 UBD Siy} moy pue asod.nd sy panaiyoe

sey 11 Juaixe 18YM O} Buissesse aq mou [iim o 'sieek Jo
1aquInu B Jano 3}IoM ABAINS pUe UONE)NSU0D yonw Jo )nsal ay}
sem awayos ayL ‘BupHed wie} 1ioys Buipiroid Aq sassauisnq
20| 0} siaddoys/sousiA Buidiey osje ajiym sanJadoid Jiauy
JJeoU yled 0} sjuapisal 10} 1BISes i Bupiew yenaeq ybBnoiogs||iH
ul Bupyed abBUBL 0} Sem dwayds sy} Jo esodind ayL

41 Jo 1Jed Jofew € SI1ajjes| si :mou Bup.ess s mainsl

S|y ‘syuoul gl pue 9 Usamiaq Joj 92e(d Ul usag pey JI Je)e
awayos 8y} Jo mainel e 8Q p|nom alay) 1ey] ples am J8300q jeu}
U] 'swLo} uoneoldde jwJed Buipnoul swayos ay) Inoge 18pj0od
g N0 Juas am ‘mou obe JeaA e noge ‘1ey) aiojeq 'z1.0g Aleniged
ul [euoyesado swedaq awayds Bupjied Hwiad ybnoiogs|iH 8yl
. *** Jeq og Auoys ay

e

o>

= LA
HONOHOgS
N7

MBIADY BwdYIS
Bunjied Huued ybnoiogsj|H

awayog Bupped Jiwad ybnoiogsiitH




91+€1da

11punod A

PREIRUS ‘cl0c ¥34aiN3I03a Iske A ANOdSTY ASVITd

‘(Wwayos 1us1Ind 8y} ulym punoy sAeq Bupped jo adAl ey wouy jiysueq
pINoMm }9943s JNOA Jayleym pue eale InoA ul suonoisas Bupied juelind ‘saulj mojjoA Jo Uoeo)
pue yibus| apnjoul INOGe Uiy} 0} sBuly)) SIUSWWOD Isyliny AUB pPpe 0] MO|aq X0q 8y} 8sn aSea|d

O, XIAN3ddY SINIWNOI - € NOILD3S

Page 54

MONM LNOQ [] ON[] S3A [
;ewsyas Buped
yBnoJlogs|iiH auy1 Ul 1921418 InoA Buipnjoul Ag paaosdwi 8g pinood uonenyis au yuiyl noA og

SAVA HOLVIN NO AINO [[]  AVANNS []  AVAYNLVYS []  ONINIAI[]  INILAVA []
(Aidde 1euy je 3o11) ¢swajqold ale aiay) yulyl NOA Op Sawi} JeUpA

ON[] S3A[] £19ans InoA uo Bupped swajgold ale s18y) Uiyl NoA og
JINIHOS JHL — 2 NOILD3S

(e1endoidde se sjo|ap) ssauisng / Juspisay :noA aly
............................................................... JOGUINN 8SNOL| PUE BUEN 198118
............................................................... aweN

NOA 1LNO8YV — | NOILDO3S

:uonewojul Buimol|oy
oy} apiroid pinod noA Ji Injdjay ag pinom 11 ‘sesuodsal ay) Jo sisAjeue syl yim sn djay o

M3INTY JINFHIS ONIMAVC LINNId HONOHUOASTIIH




Ak

ST
[1pUnod L1

PPIJYS

aLIBYDS JuaLIND

0} Jusoelpe speou ul
S8SSaUISN[/SjUspISaYy
2102 22d

juiyy nok
jeym mouy sn 3a7

awayaoss bunjied
Huiad ybnotogsiiiH

O, XIAN3IddV

9UEIda

nomﬂuamw %08

3phaig)

sNA0B’plalloysS MMM
L06S €12 7110 ‘1oL
llounod A1 pieljeys

:10BIUOD ases|d ‘s1ew.o)
aAleuJale ul paljddns aq ued 1uswnoop Siy |

AL I AT PNA N0 FTirco L0 S0 200 80 T dnrnd 05
by { 9

o SPEDeREBERIEAF ERERTGAE « BETHES. « Cechflisg) 52
BB - BETRSE  BEIREEEOE « ETRY B « BN I A L2

Ip REH K .Ele 220k A2 AR JAHL |ELHE B
‘@mg BRJ B P AR M hAEPE hReNE A2 8R \PRIL £2 Ba.EKA PR
"[pulH ewe igeefund ‘neeining ‘siiuAer ‘eewoog

‘nnpan eyepebn| eesey jwnfin} nbe| eexem ewe (ajieig) BYseeAejooypul EpE)
‘ukemeem Jej ueiob ny ooBesi ojay nbe| ul eeley uleeAlp 00| BEXEM UBEBRUILNYIQ

12 1068 Lo 1o
e b () b Jplih ‘piifl ‘ipo Yl 0 RS bhie 16 EBHR b b B ‘24 gk & bbio BE

'@ RISIS [25 3IDBIR 11[33) § loWoh
‘Praal ‘ees (PIk(R B9 1o IbRIe @ RISIE (PI2S BobhE IHORH ‘KNS [Pl LRIPI e

v_:.>Om.EEtmcw@tOOENE.;m._U:m Jlews >m
0219 €22 (#110) :@uoyds|e} Ag
gaz 6S A131443HS
peoy |[eH 300iqieD 01-2
dnoug ubisag swayosg
pOOMIBIA MBIPUY

S)0BJU0Y [NJBSN

(1WwIa pUODSS € o} 063F) NLIad BUO Joj OFF :HwIad ssauisng
SHiWIBd GZ JO 400q B 10} (13 :SHWIad JOYSIA

(1lw.ed puo2ss € Joj 093) JWIad BUO Joj 0ZF :JWIdd Juapisay
‘sabieyq juaung

'00¢¢ — 0080
Aepinies 0} Aepuojy ele eale peoy pleApny ayj uj Speod au)
JO 8WOS "0€81 — 0080 Aep.inieg o] Aepuojy aie asay) ‘jessusb u)

‘uonjeladQ J0 SINOH jusing
Oju| BWBYDS BWOS

‘abeys 1ey] 1e paesodoid sabueyo ay) uo Juswwod o} Ayunyioddo
8y} yim noA Buipiaosd YepiQ uoneinbay oyjell e alinbal
03 Ajesi|| S1 SIu} 'E8.E BU} JyUSY PINoM sebueyd Jeu} o} st il |

'$10||1oUN0Y) 01 pajuasald ag ||Im S}NS8J BU} SIaym 8aIWWoD)
sAemybiy 18uUIge) S,)19UN0Y) 8y} Jo Bunesw aimny e 0} pallodal
aq ||IM UOIB)NSUOD 8y} JO 8WOIN0 8y "8pew ag p|nod sebueyd
1BUM pue Bujyiom S 11 MOY SSBSSE 0} Pasn aq ||Im awayos

8y} SPISINO pUB BpPISU| SBSSaUISNG PUB SJUBPISaL JO SMSIA

-~ 1xau suaddey jJeypn

aweyos Bunjied jwiad ybnologsiiiH




'suofsebBins unoA 1oy Bujuoseal

pue ‘uoneoo) asioaid e anf eses|d ‘sebueyo Aue 1sebbns

0] ¢ UOI108s 8sNn NOA J| *(] UONRO8S) UO 8Al| NOA PEOJ YoIym Mouy
0] I PINom am ‘yoBqpas) JNoA Jo 8sn 1s8q axew 0} Jepio U]

‘a19y s|iejop aAIb ases|d ‘swayos ayj ul pspnjaul
aq 0] ‘¥ Jo }ed Jo ‘peos anoA a1 pjInom noA §| .

‘(slo)sIA ‘sassaulsng ‘sjuapisal)
paniwsad Bupjed Jo xiw ay} se [jom Se ‘awsyos
Bunsixe ayj ul suoljoU}sal Jo sawi) pue syibus| syl e

:U0 JUsWWOod 0] ¢ uolo8s asn ases|d

"(awnAep ayy

Buunp Ajleioadsa) eale
3y} 0} SIOJISIA JBYJ0 pue
sJoinwiwod Ag Bupyied
10} pasn s| peod JnoA

41 diay pinoa siy} jeyy
2oy pulw Ul Jeaq ases|d
*(z uonoas jo g uopsanb)
awayos ybnologs|iH
1US.1IN2 Y} Ul papnjoul
Bulaq wouj nsusg

pinom peo. InoA ey}
SUIY) NOA JBylaym mouy|
0} 8| OS|e P|NOM BM
‘19a11s 1noA uo seonoeld
Bupped Bupsixe uo
SMBIA JNOA 0} UOIIPPE U|

SN0y £ uym
uinjal oN

sinoy z
10
SiBploY Jwiag

-
wdpg'g-weg

**Jnoge uiy} o} sbuiy

‘abed gam ay) uo sajelado awayos
JUSLIND BU) MOY JNOQE UOHBWLIOLU| 8I0W N0 pulj 0S|E UBD NOA

Buppedybnoiogs)jiypnaob-planieysmmm//:sdiy

:1e abed gam |1DUnOY 8y} UO pue

(syoeuteg ybBnoiogs||iH) 89210 UI0d 1sdi4 8y} je ue|d B 98s ued
NoA ‘aWayos Juslind ay] Jo sjielap Aue 328y 0} 8yl pinom noA j|

"Z10Z Jeqwiaoa( g Aq sn 0} Siy} uinjal asea|d 19aJis INoA
uo Bupyied 1noge sn |j8) 01 paydeje piesjsod ay) asn asea|d

**=*)UIY} NOA Jeym Mmouy sn 39| aseald

"8WaY0s 8y} Ul papnjoul

Buleq Wouj J1ysusq pPiNom peo. InoA (98 NoA Jayiaym sapnjoul
SIU Je18q yiom 1l axew pinom “Aue Ji ‘sebueyo 1eym pue
Buiyom SI 8WSLOS 8y} Moy Jno pul 0} sn disy ||Im }OBgPas) JINOA

‘polled swes

ay1 ul yied ybnologsyjiH ur Buibieyo peonpouul 0s|e sey 891AI8S
S)IBd 8y} '9SIN0D JO ‘puy "BWSYDIS 8y} JO uoionpoIul By}
Buimoljoy pabueyo aney |im saoioeld Bupued ey Al ainb s
11 se Alepunog swayas auy} apisino ajdoad Jo SMaIA 8y} JESY am
1BY) [BUasSsa S|l ‘siy} Jo 1ed sy ‘apew aq p|nod sjuawaaolduwl
Aue J1 @8s 0) 8Wayos syl Buimainal ale am ‘syjuow

01 1noge Joy eoe|d Ul usaq aAey sebueyd Buyied ay) 1eyl moN
**noA 0} Buium am ase AYyp

"‘pancidwi ag ue9 siy} moy pue asodind s)i paasiyoe

Sey ]I 1uaIxe 1eym 0} BuISSaSSE 8g MOU ||IM B\ ‘Seah Jo
Jagquinu B JaA0 }Iom ABAINS pue UOIB}NSU0D yonw Jo Jnsal ay}
sem awayos ay ‘Bupyied wusy 1oys Bulpincid Ag sessauisng
[eoo| 0} siaddoysy/sioysia Buidiay os|e a|iym sanadoud Jiayy
Jauesu dJed 0} syuspisal Joy Jaises )1 Bupew Yaneq ybnoiogsi|iH
ul Bupjied abeuew o) sem swayos 8y} Jo asodind ay|

‘seale usdelpe U] S8SSaUISNg PUB SJUspISal SE [|9M Se 'sWwayos
8y} AQ paisnoo eale ay) UIylm SBSSaUIsNg pue sjuapisal |je
woJl smala Bupjess aie sp\ ‘mou BunJess st swayos ybnosogs|iiH
8] 10 MBIABI B 0S 'SYIUOW Z| pue g usamiaq Joj 8oe|d Ul usaq
aney Aay) Jale sIU) 8| SaWayos ||B SMalAsl [1ounod A0 ayl

*Z10Z AJenige uj sAoge umoys eale sy}
ul jeuonesedo sweosq awayog Bupied Jwled ybnoogsiiiH 8yl

"1e4 og A10)S 8yl

SN
gSTTIH ~

MBIADY dWdY2S
Bunjied ywaad ybnoiogsi|iH

awayog Bupjed nuwied ybnotogsiiiH




| Jo | abed

d. XIAN3ddV

asuodsal

SIU} YIM paIdmsue sjuepuodsal JO %99 PUB %EE uUsaMIeg

asuodsal sIy} Yim paldamsue sjuepuodsal Jo %99 an0qy

-:sjuspuodsai J0

sajpadol

14 00€} 6L} €9 54 29 gl 69 06 °l] 14 1L 9 €9 801} ejoL
0 9l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1eaus Aoydiy
0 € 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8%e|d J0j00.d
0 € 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 peoy auoisiued
0 Gl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 peoy Buiidiy
LI 8t € 0 ] 4 0 ] c 5 0 4 0 ] 4 20e|d ybnoJogsiiH
0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 peoy uopswweH
0 S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 peoy saqio4
Lt 9 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUET ASPIEM
6 Ly 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 peoy 193911
4 8¢ 6 ) 0 0 ] ) 0 € 0 0 Jud3s8IY ||MSDI |
vl [ 0k 2 € 0 S 2 € € I 2 | s | peoy uide .
8t 89 4 € ] 4 I € 4 9 0 4 peoy pleApny
! ! ! 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 SMON preApny
14 14 4 0 0 0 I 0 [ 0 0 1881G ||8ssoy
/2 1L € ! 0 1 1 ! 0 ! | 2 | peoy Japly
9t 1S 8 c 5 4 I I S 0 4 peoy M3IA dled
A 14 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 usain uousimo
9 991 [ € 2 2 2 1 | L | peoy poomas|ppiN
v Se I 0 | o | 0 | 0 0o [ 0 | PEoy Youquiry
€ 99 4 0 0 0 0 0 peoy }Jesbue
€e 12 L L 0 14 ] 0 1 ENCRIENTS
LI €2 14 ] 5 0 4 ] 0 peoy ybnoJogs|iiH
€l 9l 4 0 0 0 ! 1 0 0 | peoy uioyime
4 54 S 0 4 0 0 4 4 0 peoy As|symeH(
8 ve 4 0 0 0 | 0 |0 [ smo Asisymery
G2 001 G2 9 8 | v ] L 8 0 anuaAy Ae|syme
14 14 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 peoy pleboe
82 Se L © 4 0 14 5 4 0 14 188115 uspeH
¥4 6€ 8 € € 5 € 5 14 0 € peoy |leH sa%kg
6} 8y 6 4 € 5 € 14 € 0 188415 ppod
6 13 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 peoy + 1Uno) aouale|n
St 9t 14 0 0 ] 0 0 I 198.41S 8|peayo
S 02 5 0 0 0 0 0 18841G Yoouued
8l 1S 6 ! S 0 € 4 ! | s | peoy 88|moling
6 1S S 0 € 5 0 5 5 peoy |jpuing
8t SS o] 4 14 0 9 € 4 0 € peoy uojybno.g
14 ¥4 € I 0 0 ] 0 ] 198415 Jalg
S 194 14 0 0 0 I 0 b b peoy pjaypeig
4 LI 14 ] I 0 ] 0 I ] 0 I peoy ybnoiog
|34 Ll L 4 € L 0 € 5 € 0 PY 3[epuoay
mouy 1.uoq ON ¢eaie S\ (eale mouy| yuoq oN SaA mouy 1uoq ON - ¢Bale | Saj - ¢eale | mouy juoq | ON - ¢peos SaA
Joonis Buipuodses |;eoue |jeiono aus |1e49n0 3y} |1e4an0 3y} 19911 INOA | glealis Inok | ¢1eails anok - {EaIE ||e1aN0 |1e4a9A0 3y} lleddno ayy | - ¢peosnok | unoAuo |- ¢peos anok
ajey uo sesnop mm._tmno._n_ Ul suonowISal 10 U] SUOI}OIIISal | U] SUOIIOLIISAI | UO SUOIIOLI}SAI |UO SUOIIOLIISAI [UO SUOIOMISAS U3 Ul panosdu uj panoidw | up panoidw | uo panosdwi | panosdwi |uo panosdw sweN 199415
asuodsal % : : ; Jo @auejeq J0 @auejeq Jo aduejeq Jo aduejeq Jo aduejeq . *|  uopenus uonenys uonenys uonenys | uonenys
[e10L [e10L SoUB(Eq S1qEYNS s|qenns s|qenns ajqenns ajqeuns ajqenns 6 :o_ﬁ-_ms._m Bunjied Bunjred Bunjied Bunjied Bunjred
eelou s e aiay) s| e aiay) s| e alay) s| e alay) s| e alay) S| upied ey SeH ay} seH ay) seH ay} seH ay) seH ay) seH
asuodsal siy} yum palamsue sjuepuodsal Jo %gg molag 2102 980 puz ABpUNS - AON IO ABPLI] PSISAIISP SSIIRULOISEND

Aiepunog awaydg jualing apisu|
d - sasuodsay aileuuonsanp mainay

awayag Bupjied Hwiad ybnologsiiiH




| Jo | abed

gl Gg9l 0S¢ 0¢ S.L 1453 6LL 96 18 o9l lejol
[ 801 Sl L € 2 / 2 / 8 peoy pseAuApm
Ll €3 6 I I € € 5 € ) peoy Jaulep\
6 €3 S 0 0 0 0 I 0 4 4 aue Aapilem
€l yA4 9 b 2 0 198113 J0OIA
€g 9 4 0 L 0 1 L] peoy poomdn
L1 18 14 } S 6 € peoy Agsaioyl
vl [44 9 0 0 14 c peoy uide]
€l oy S 0 I I © peoy uoje|buis
0l 0l } 0 0 0 9A0J5) UOIBIbUIS
0 013 0 0 0 0 0 Jua9sal) uoje|bulS
cl 09 L 5 4 0 14 peoy easuod
Sl 0l 9l 0 0 4 S peoy puepeQ
€l Ly 9 0 0 € 4 100.1S Aojiop
/2 99 81 I 0 peoy OIN
0 0l 0 0 0 peoY POOMSIPPIN
81 L € 0 0 peoy Aepy
cl /9 6 0 4 peoyY SIaAUB
14 96 14 I 0 peoy Japes
04 S 4 0 I HNoY Jopea
1 0c S 0 5 peoy nesbuey
9l 18 €l € L peoy auolsy
/9 9 14 0 0 peoy yuomAa
44 €9 [} 2 0 peoy JaunqiD
14" 44 € 0 | 950]D aw|oH)
8l 99 cl 0 4 peoy woymeH§L
€l €39 L I 5 peoy uopawweHdl.
0l 6% S 0 peoy Auen
6 514 14 0 0 198115 uopul
% [ } 0 90B1I9] MOIA 1SE]
8 124 9 0 € peoy |leH saxAg
Ll 54 L 0 L peoy uoxig
4 S8 44 4 0 peoy aouale|)
6 |24 L [4 L 100.1S Aqeuing
Sl 08 cl 0 4 peoY poomydaag
mouy| ON (BWaYds [saA ¢awayos|shep yojey [ Aepung Kepinjeg ON ¢19ahs . SeA
Luo( ¢awayos ywad Hwiad e uo Ajup B uo B uo buiuang ayileuinieq syl AnoA 192415 InoA
aley 192415 i butpuodsau nwad e e Aq panoidwi | Aq panosdw | swajqosd | swajqoud | swajqoid ut swajqo.d|ur swajqo.d uo Buryied | uo Bupjied
ssuodsey % uo saipadoidoN| sanadoid Kq penosdwi eq aq pinoo oq pnoo o6 10 oI8 0101 oI8 o101) ale asay) | aseasayy | swojqosd | swajqoid SweN 19911S
|ejo] xoiddy ‘ON [e101 Buneoipu| | Bunesipul ale ale
pInod uonenyis | uonenys ayl |uonenus ayy | bunesipuj | Buneaipup | Bunesipul “oN oN osous yui | ssou1 yuin
8y} yuiyy nok og| uiyi noA oq |uiyl noA oq ‘ON ‘ON ‘ON nok og nok og
s[ejo| € UOI09g Z uol}oasg | Uonodes

asuodsaJ SIy} YyHm paiamsue sjuepuodsal Jo %ge mojeg

asuodsai

SIY} YHM pasamsue sjuepuodsal JO 9,99 PUB %EE USIMIDY

asuodsal Siy} yiim pasamsue sjuepuodsai jo 2,99 w>on<l -:sjuapuodsai O

. XIAN3ddV

|

2102 99Q pug Aepung - AON YI0E Aepli4 paiaAlap salieuuonsan)
awvYosg Jua4Ing apIsinQ saadoig
- sasuodsay a4ieuuol}sany Malnay

awayos bunjied nuwiad ybnoaogsijiH



| Jo | abed

L2 €2l ove 0 8.1 651 L6 0Ll el 961 v6 o [ [eloL
12 80} 62 V/N 6 gl 8 9 gl 0 LE Ll peoy pieAuApm
04 €9 1 V/N 14 0l € 14 S 0 0} LE peoy Jsuie\
0 V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N aueT Aepilem
0 V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N 19811S J010IA
/19 9 14 V/N I peoy poomdn
2 18 92 V/N L ! Gl Lt el peoy AgsaioyL
0 V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N peoy ujde|
0 V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N peoy uoje|buig
0 V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N 8015 uojelbuls
0 V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N Ju82sa1) UO}e|buIS
8¢ 09 L V/N LI S I 8 peoy essuod
%3 701 e V/N 61 Sl 5 6 peoy puepeQ
0 V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N 100113 8|0
/1C 99 81 V/N 9 cl € 0l peoy oI\
0 V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N PEOY POOMSIPPIN
8t Lt € V/N ! peoy Aepy
8¢ /9 61 V/N 6 PEOY SISAUBIN
8l 96 Ll V/N 14 peoy JspeaT
0 V/N V/N V/N V/N HNOY Joped
0k 02 2 V/N 0 peoy Hesbuell
0 V/N V/N V/N V/N peoY 8uoIsSHIIy
00} 9 9 V/N @ peoy ynomiay)
4 €9 9l V/N €l peoy JajunH
14! [44 [ V/N I 9S0|Q SW|OHH
Ge 99 [ VN 9 peoy UloymeH]
9 €9 [ V/N 0 peoy uopswweH
6€ 6% 61 V/N I peoy Auen
8¢ 14 €l V/N 14 198.1S uopul4
0 V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N B9J0B1ID | MIIA 1SE]
0 V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N peoy |leH seXAg
/2 18 44 V/N 6 €l €l 14 LI 8 0} € peoy uoxig
1 i) 61 V/N 0l 8 4 14 6 9 9 8 peoy aduale|n
€ 2 g /N o NG o [N 0 199115 Aqeuing
0¢ 08 4 V/N cl cl 9 0l 6 €l 0l 6 Gl peOY pooMyddsg
Bw:v_ ON ¢3WaYds [sap ¢awayos|shep yoreyy | Aepung Aepinjeg Buiuang ayilewnkeq oy oz‘_ﬂ_MM.:m Smow“r‘_:o A
Luo( ¢awayos nwiad nwiad e uo Ajup e uo e uo
ajey 193415 i butpuodsa. Hwaad e e Aq panoidw | Aq panosdw | swajqosd | swajqoid | swajqoid ut swiajqoud uy swajqoad| uo bupyied | uo bupyred
asuodsoy % uo sajadoidoN w.o_:onoi Aq penoidwi aq aq pinoo 2q pinoo sl ooy | ote ooy | ol sleuy aie 19y} | ateasay) | swajqosd | swajqoad aweN 19941S
1e1o] xoiddy ON [eloL Buneoipu] | Buneosipuj ale ale
pInoo uonenys | uonenys ayy | uonenys ayy [ Buneoipu; | Buneoipup | Buneoipul “oN oN aseus yuiy | aseus yum
ay3 yuyl noA og| uiyl nok og |uiyi nok oqg ‘ON ‘ON ‘ON nof og nof og
S[ejo| € Uol}o3S Z uonoes [ uonodss

O, XIAN3ddV

asuodsal Sy} yim palomsue sjuepuodsal JO %gg mojag

asuodsai

SIYl YIM pasomsue sjuepuodsal JO 9,99 pue %gcge Udamlag
asuodsal sIy} yum pasemsue sjuepuodsai Jo %99 w>on<I -:sjuapuodsai O

]

6002 AON PaJaAIjap S8Ieuuonsany
awWaYdS JUaLINY 3pPISINQ Saliadoid

- sasuodsay alieuuol}sanp Mainey

awayos bunjied nuwiad ybnoaogsijiH




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	8 Petitions
	9 Responses to Proposed Traffic Regulation Order to introduce Parking Restrictions on Cliffefield Road and Meersbrook Avenue
	10 Objections to South Lane Traffic Regulation Order
	11 Hillsborough Permit Parking Review

